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with auspicious weather. Lincoln, too, started mn
with a bright and clear inaugural sky. Ten of the
seventeen similar events since then have been on

days more or less clear and sunny.

After Lincoln's second term—which began
with threats of rain and muddy streets—Grant
had two inaugural Thursdays, luckless as to
weather. The parade that swept down the Ave-
nue to deafening cheers for him when President-
elect the first time, and marched back with him
up the Avenue, subsequent to his taking the offi-
cial eath, was drenched by a heavy downpour.
And yet it was pronounced “the grandest affair
of the kind ever before” Ewvery building along
the Avenue was decorated; every window and
housetop occupied, There were intense cold (4
degrees below zero in the morning) and a raging

storm four years later. Ar the Caprol Grant sar

in the chair that Washington had occupied at
Federal Hall in New York. The parade, which
moved the length of the Avenue and back again,
included Annapolis and West Point cadets with-
put overcoats,

Snows have preceded or accompanied five
parades. There was a heavy snow fall before the
sccond Monroe day, already alluded to, and also
before the second Jackson day (Monday, March
4, 1833), exactly a century ago. Garfield came
into office on a cold snappy Friday afrer all Wash-
ington had been blanketed with white the eve-
ning before. The air was full of rain and driven
snow  when 50,000 Democrats paraded wich
Cleveland [5;1{111’{[.1:,', March 4, 18923), after his
second swearing in.

The climax of all wintry inaugurations was for
Taft (Thursday, March 4, 1909), when the
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| Weather Bureau prophesied it would be clear and returned from there in a limousine, in which they

sunny. The day turned out to be a blizzard of could hardly be recognized by spectators.

surprising severity which smashed down rele-
graph lines, stalled trafhic on land and sea and
isolated the National Capital from the rest of the
country., By
shovellers cleared Pennsylvania Avenue for the
Taft parade, in which Mrs. Taft rode with her
husband and set a precedent that President and

heroic exertions an army of

Mrs. Wilson followed at his second inauguration.
Mrs. Lincoln had ridden with Senator Anthony of
Rhode Island (Saturday March 4, 1863), in the
procession, but they had a separate conveyance.
Because his two administrations were on either
side of Harrison’s Republican administration,
Cleveland participated in four parades as Presi-
dent or President-elect. This is more than any
of his two-term predecessors, or successors have
done. The last was the “glorious, golden, sunny”
Thursday (1897) of the first McKinley parade.
Cleveland’s seatmates in the head carriages of these
four parades were all Republican Presidents—
Arthur, Harrison (twice), and McKinley.

Benjamin Harrison’s inauguration was a “mete-
orological terror” with rain falling in torrents.
Progress from the White House was nevertheless
in an open landau (Monday, March 4, 1889).
Cleveland and Harrison wore heavy overcoats,
closely buttoned, and beaver hats. Umbrellas and
a huge polar bear rug were provided. Cleveland
could not open the umbrella he held to shield him-
self and Harrison and said to Secretary of the
Treasury Fairchild, who stood near by:

“"Lend us your umbrella. We are all honest
men and will return ir.”

"I am not sure of that,” was the good-natured
reply, “but I will have to trust you.”

The Hoover inauguration (Monday, March 4,
1229) was another very bad, rainy day. Few of
the sixteen observation stands for accommodation
of 31,000 spectators, were covered. Those who
braved the elements to witness a very creditable
parade, where an exhibition of §§ airplanes and
five lighter-than-air crafc high above the line of
march, was a distinet novelty, were rain soaked.

Coolidge and Hoover went to the Capitol and

Parades of other days are linked historically
with Pennsylvania Avenue as a great triumphal
way. The Avenue had unpretentious beginnings,
except for its linear dimensions. It was first sur-
faced when Jefferson had it strewn with gravel
and planted two rows of poplars on either side.
For many vears there was only unimproved ground
to the south, interspersed with marshes. Inaugural
celebrants gathered at scattered houses, stores and
inns along its north line. Van Buren's paraders
had a very special gala day, because the old dirt
Avenue had been macadamized a few years before.
The second Grant parade proceeded over wooden
blocks that had been put down in 1870. The splen-
did marching surface of this day dates from 1907.

Even with the extended marching front that
this wide thoroughfare permits, paraders multiplied
in such numbers from inauguration to inaugura-
tion that when Democrats came into power with
Cleveland “the greatest pageant ever before . seen
in times of peace on the Avenue"—with General
Fitzhugh Lee in ex-Confederate gray a figure of
secondary interest only to the new President—uwas
six hours in passing. At Garfield's inauguration
four years earlier there had been 6,000 Pennsyl-
vania National Guards in line with Governor Hoyt
at their head. There were 8,000 of them on
Harrison’s day, eight vears after Garfield, to-
gether with 20,000 civic paraders—more than ever
before in a procession. Inaugural authorities soon
deemed it imperative to restrict the roster.

It is said the Franklin Roosevelt parade may be
Constitution
Avenue, now partially constructed—flanked on the
south by the Mall and on the north by imposing

the last along this historic roure.

government structures—may be adopted as the
nation’s ceremonial thoroughfare. In any event the
inspiring chronicles of bygone inaugural parades
probably only preface unwritten ceremonies of
impenetrable years to come. The greater chron-
icles should be of the future, whose generations
will visit here to glorify new Presidents and new
administrations in a newer, more grandly beauti-
ful serting by the Potomac.
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SOME LANDMARKS of OLD WASHINGTON

By Georce RornweLL BrRowN
Member, Inangural Program Committee

HE neighborhoods of the White House and
T‘Cnpiml continue to be of chief interest to
visitors in Washington, as they were in the very
beginning of the city’s history, when the Capital
of the Union was removed, in 1800, from Phila-
delphia to the shores of the Potomac.

A century and a third afrer Mrs. John Adams
hung out the family wash in the East Room of
the “President’s Palace,” as it was called, and
Thomas Jefferson was presiding over the Senate,
these two neighborhoods remain unique, richest
now as always in the traditions of those whose
have gone into the making of the history of the
Republic.

Many of the ancient landmarks have gone for-
ever, but many yet remain. They are sull sat-
urated with the romance of what has become,
from a small straggling village in an almost virgin
wilderness, the Capital of the greatest nation in
the world, and one of the most beautiful and
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artistic cities to be found anywhere on earth.

Some of the buildings associated wich the great
and the near-greatr, the dwelling places of those
who have lived in Washingron, whose ghostly
shadows even yet haunt the streets and by-ways
where they were once so very much alive, have
only recently vanished forever in such sections as
the “"Mall Triangle,” and the “"Municipal Center™
areas, where modern government ofhce buildings
have been reared, or will be reared later on, when
the construction that was in part stopped by the
present depression, shall be resumed.

Thus many historic buildings, associated with
the daily lives of our Presidents, of our dis-
tinguished and picturesque statesmen, of many
others in various walks of life who have brought
distinction and glory to the city, which were seen
by visitors who attended the last inauguration of
a President of the United States, will be seen again
by no mortal eyes. They live only in memory,
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but here they shall abide as long as men cherish
the recollection of their immorral ancestors.

Some of those ancient landmarks which scill
survive go back to a remote period long antedat-
ing the founding of Washington, antedating, in-
deed, the Revolution which made an American
Capital 2 necessity.

That White House neighborhood immediately
west of what used to be called, in one period,
until Theodore Roosevelt changed it, the "Execu-
tive Mansion,” is singularly interesting. Not
long since, in the grounds of the Naval Hospital
at the foot of 24th Street, northwest, there was
re-discovered the historic old Braddock Rock, or,
as it was better known, the "Quay of Quays,”
upon which, according to tradition, some of Brad-
dock’s men landed after their short voyage up
the river from Alexandria, when at the very be-
ginnung of their ill-fated expedition.

That Braddock's soldiers debarked upon this
huge outcropping of stone, is merely a matter of
tradition, unsupported by direct historic confir-
mation, but it is a tradition that doubtless will
endure as long as the rock itself. Tt is known to
have been a landing-place for Potomac boats, and
doubtless George Washington himself has come
ashore there many times. The stone today is far
inland from the river, which has been pushed back
by nature and by various reclamation projects.
Ground has been filled in all around it, and it
now lies in the hospital grounds, in a large cir-
cular pit.

In this same neighborhood, on the south side of
K street, between 26th streer and the river, one
may still see today two imposing brick houses,
slightly changed by alterations, which were built
as carly as 1796, by Robert Peter, of Georgetown,
who married a granddaughter of Mrs. Washing-
ton, and in which Washington was frequently a
guest, In the carly days they were the first
British Legation, being leased for that purpose in
1803,

In the early days a canal, long since filled in,
ran along the line of B streer, an old lock-house
still remaining at 17th street, On the site of
the Pan-American Union building, perhaps Wash-

Vice PrReEsIDENT W MArRcCcH 4,

ington's chief architectural glory, stood the small
cottage of David Burnes, one of the original pro-
priectors of the land on which the city has been
buile, and afterwards the Van Ness Mansion, hos-
pitable home of Gen. John P. Van Ness, who
married Marcia Burnes, Washington's first belle.

George Washington University has perma-
nently established itself in groups of old houses in
the historic area west of the White House, and
some of these buildings sull give one a very good
idea of the architecture of early Washingron.
Present plans call for the building of the proposed
new War Department in  this neighborhood,
where are still to be found the “temporary” frame
and stucco buildings erected for the use of the
Navy Department during the World War. Here
many of the acuvities of the war were centered.
These buildings stand on ground largely reclaimed
from the river, as does the beautiful Lincoln
Memorial.

At the northeast corner of New York Avenue

and Eighteenth streer, there still stands the
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"Octagon House," which John Tayloe, of Mount
Airy, Va., was completing, as the Adams family
took up their abode in the "President’s Palace,”
from plans by Dr. William Thornton, one of the
architects of the Capitol. It was in this house
that President Madison, and the immorral Dolly,
resided for a time after the burning of the Presi-
dent's House by the British in 1814,  Here, also,
the treaty of Ghent, which brought permanent
peace to the English-speaking peoples was signed,
on a table which is still to be found in the historic
room in which this event occurred.

From "Octagon House,” so called from its un-
usual shape, it is but a step to Lafayette Square,
which was overlooked by the back of the White
House until the Jackson Administration, when
the official place of residence of Amencan Presi-
dents was turned around, as it were, by the erec-
tion of the present north portico. The White
House originally faced South, roward the niver.

Many changes have taken place in and around
this beautiful park, with its rocking-horse statue
of "Old Hickory,” which was dedicated January
8. 1853, and i1ts more artustic memorials in bronze;
but quite a few of its ancient mansions yet remain,
and to them Washington clings somewhat desper-

\ Forrnitia J° 1V el B 2

Biaim Massion

x * h K* Kk Kk Kk * Kk Kk K *

INAUGURATION OF THE PRESIDENT AND ViceE PrReEstDENT W MArRcCcH 4,

ately before the march of progress, with a yearning
to preserve as long as possible these vencrable
shrines.

In the early days Lafayette Square was a dreary
commons, the site of a2 market and a graveyard,
and a parade ground. It was thus through
Jefferson’s two administrations, and it was not
until 181§ that the second building abutting
upon what has since become a park of surpass-
ing loveliness was erected. This was St. John's
church, where so many Presidents have wor-
shipped. There the old church stll stands, well
into its second century, only a lictle less venerable
than the White House itself.

Four years after St. John's was built Commo-
dore Stephen Decatur invested a part of his prize
money in some lots west of Lafayette Square. In
1819 he buile at the southwest corner of what is
now Jackson Place and H Street, the plain, sub-
stantial brick building which sull stands, and
which still, after many ownerships, bears the
name of the unhappy naval officer who built i,
and who died there, March 22, 1820, afrer his
celebrated duel with Post-Caprain James Barron.
Here Henry Clay resided when Secrerary of Stare,
and Martin Van Buren also, as well as many other
distinguished personages. It is a landmark indeed.

Just below the Decatrur House stands the
Brookings Institution, on the site of the house
which Dr. Thomas Ewell, of the Navy, builc
shortly after Decatur House had been erected.
Vice President Schuyler Colfax afrerwards lived
there, as indeed did numerous members of varmous
Cabiners. In this house lived Gen. Daniel E.
Sickles, who shot and killed Philip Barton Key,
February 27, 1859, on the cast side of Lafayette
Square, sensational outcome of one of the most
romantic love stories in the annals of Washington.

Another interesting house on Jackson Place is
the more modern residence best known as No. 22,
where James G, Blaine lived in the Eighuies, and
which was the temporary "White House™ from
June 27 to November 6, 1902, when President
Theodore Roosevelt occupied it with his fanuly
while the White House was being remodelled by

the addition of the present othce annex. U|‘4 to
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this time the President’s offices were on the second
floor of the White House, and the privacy of the
Presidents and their families was constantly in-
vaded by all sorts of callers, including hordes of
athce-seckers.

Just around the corner, No. 16§51 Pennsylvania
Avenue, there still stands, beautifully cared for,
a house now more than a century old, known as
the “Blair Mansion."” Built in 1824 by Surgeon
General Joseph Lovell, of the Army, it was pur-
chased in 1836 by Francis Preston Blair, Sr., in
whose family it has since remained. Here the
editor of the Globe, and one of the famous "Kit-
chen Cabinet," resided during and after the Jack-
son era.

George Bancrofr resided in this house when he
was Secretary of the Navy in the Cabinet of
President Polk. It was in this house also that an
offer of the command of the Union Army is said
to have been made on behalf of President Lincoln
to Robert E. Lee.

On the east side of Lafayette Square—Madison
Place—one building yet remains which is of trans-
cendant historic interest. The corner portion of
the Cosmos Club was the home of Dolly Madison,
when she rerurned to Washington to live, and in
which she died on July 12, 1849. The theater
just south of this stands on the site of the old
house which Commodore John Rodgers built in
1830, It was in this house that Lewis Payne
made his attack upon Willam H. Seward.
Roger B. Taney resided there when he was See-
retary of the Treasury in Jackson's Cabiner, and
in later years it was the home of James C. Blaine,
who died there January 27, 1893,

Far greater changes have occurred in the vie-
inity of the Capitol than in the White House
neighborhood. Here the alterations have oblit-
erated nearly every relic of the old Washington
that has faded so completely into the recesses of
loving memory. The erection of the Senate and
Flouse Office Buildings swept away many of the
landmarks of this region. The extension of the
Capitol grounds in the Seventies saw the passing of
many venerable hostelries and quaint Congres-
sional boarding houses which formerly stood be-

Vice PREsSIDENT W MarRcH 4,

tween the Capitol and the future site of the
Library of Congress and the new Supreme Court
building, now in course of construction. The
recent extension of the Capitol grounds to Union
Station stll further radically alters the appearance
of this neighborhood.

The Library of Congress was built on a square
rich in traditions. At about what is now its
front extrance stood Carrol Row, in one of whose
houses Lincoln lived when he was an humble
Congressman.

The Supreme Court building occupies a square
chiefly of historic interest because ar one corner
of it—the southeast corner of First and A
streets, northeast—stood a building erected in
1815 for the use of Congress, following the burn-
ing of the Capitol by the British, which was long
known as the “Old Brick Capitol,”” and "Old
Capitol Prison.”” Here James Monroe was inau-
gurated March 4, 1817, in the open air, the only
President, with the exception of Washington and
John Adams, not inaugurated at the Capitol in
Washington. John C. Calhoun died there when
it was a lodging house, in 1850,

This building became a military prison during
the Civil War. Belle Boyd, the celebrated Con-
federate spy, was a prisoner there, and in the yard
Henry Wirz, of Andersonville, was hanged
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November 10, 1865. The "OIld Brick Capitol”
was torn down in 1867, and on the site, in 1869,
George T. Brown, Sergeant-at-Arms of the
Senate, financed by Senator Lyman Trumbull, of
Illinois, built three large brick houses which stood
until they were in turn torn down to prepare the
Supreme Court site, and which, in later years, be-
came confused in the minds of some with the
“Old Brick Capitol” itself. The Trumbull Row
house were afterwards the headquarters of the
National Woman's Party.

It is berween the Capitol and the Whire House
that visitors attending the inauguration of Presi-
dent Franklin D. Roesevelt, and who have had
the good fortune to have visited Washingron be-
fore, will note the most complete alteration in the
aspect of the old city. Here landmarks have been
torn away by the score, so that historic Penn-
sylvania Avenue, which remained as Lincoln had
known it until almost the other day, as it were,
bears lictle resemblance to its former self.

Visitors will see whole squares swept clean, the
very cellars of the ancient mansions even filled in,
while here and rthere great new buildings, in
various states of completion, present an entirely
new skyline to the startled gaze., Those who at-

& Undertoond & [Underirood
Lowen Peansvivamia AVvENUE BErFors THE NEw
Buitmno Procnan Was STaArRTED

tended the last inauguration and have not been
in Washington since, will scarcely recognize this
ancient heart of the old city, which had remained

virtually unchanged for more than half a cen-

tury until the Government undertock the con-
struction of those new public buildings which,
when they are completed, will alter the appear-
ance of the Capital still more, and give that part
of the city lying between White House and Capi-
tol a permanence of form that may reasonably be
expected to endure for a century.

Across the lower Avenue a grand new boule-
vard has been flung in a vast sweep. Called Con-
stitution Avenue, by Act of Congress, it lies
along the line of B Street, from the Senate Office
Building westward to the Lincoln Memorial, a
part of it covering the line of old Tiber Creek,
and the later canal which in the old days divided
Washington, and gave to the entire Southwest
section of the city its ancient place-name “The
Island.”

This noble avenue in the vears to come will
be lined with public buildings. Some of them are
already rearing their gaunt steel skeletons rto the
sky. But today one finds the “"Mall Triangle”
building projects in a bewildering state, and giv-
ing little promise of the architectual beauties to
come, if indeed, the high expectations of the
American people who are expending here so many
millions, are not to be disappointed in the end by
the inadequacy of the artistic conception, and
that perfect balance which is essential to beauty.

As the returning visitor walks up the Avenue
today he will note with something of a pang that
the wvenerable BRotanic Garden, on the south,
between Maryland and Pennsylvania Avenues, and
First and Third Strects, has been swept away.
Established in 1820, for many years it was sur-
rounded by a low red brick wall, surmounted
by a gray stone coping and a high iron picket
fence. Many will observe with regret thar the
familiar fence is no more, and that Bartholdi’s
beautiful fountain is no longer in its familiar place.

A new Botanic Garden south of the old one is
nearing completion, and the old one will be
turned into a park, which will give to the Grant
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Memorial a finer setting than hitherto it enjoyed
within the garden enclosure.

Passing up the Avenue the visitor who was
familiar with old Washington will observe with
something of a shock that from Botanic Garden
to Ninth Street the south side of the street has
been swept virtually clear. Vanished forever are
those quaint old ante-bellum houses, from the
roofs of some of which sharpshooters guarded
Lincoln as he rode down this historic mile on his
way to the Capitol in 1861 to take the oath as
President of the United States. Some of these
quaint old houses, so long a familiar part of the
Washington landscape, must have been standing
when the British rode along in 1814, bearing a
torch, as it were, from the burning Capitol, to
the White House.

The two squares on the south side of the Ave-
nue immediately west of the Botanic Garden were
the scene last summer of the so-called riot of the
“bonus marchers.”” The ex-service men had
taken up their quarters in some of the half
demolished buildings in these squares. After they
had been driven out by the troops all the remain-
ing structures were torn down, and their cellars
filled in, so that today no vestige here remains
of one of the most memorable and tragic inci-
dents in the whole annals of the Nation's Capital.

An historic building in this area thus obliter-
ated was an ancient house numbered 467 Missouri
Avenue, in which John Tyler resided before he
became President.

The old Sixth Street Depot, at Sixth and B
Streets, where President Garfield was assassinated
on July 2, 1881, was torn down by orders of
President Theodore Roosevelt, after the opening
of the new Union Station, in 1907, but Center
Market, established in 1801 in Market Square,
where the Avenue crosses the city’s main norch
and south thoroughfare, Seventh Screer, re-
mained until comparatively recently. A vast ex-
cavation now marks the spot where the proposed
new Department of Justice building will some
day give an entirely strange and unfamiliar aspect
to the scenes so long a part of this neighborhood.

So also has the old Bijou Theater at Ninth and

* * * Kk K * * Kk * *x K* Kk K Kk K K * * *x *x *x *x * *

C Streets, relic of the more ancient Canterbury
Theater, passed on into history. One landmark 1n
this area yet remains, the gaunt red brick build-
ing at the corner of Eleventh and C Streets,
known to later generations as Kernan’s Lyceum
Theater, but originally, as Carusi’s Saloon, one
of the early centers of the fashionable social life
of the city. In this hall inaugural balls were held
in the early days.

Farcher up the Avenue the new Department of
Commerce Building is flung across several squares
in 2 neighborhood once a part of one of the most
notorious 'Red Light” districts in the world.
The whole square immediately south of the Ave-
nue, berween Fourteenth and Fifteenth Streets,
has been denuded of its brick and stone, and now,
as a park, it constitutes the magnificently expen-
sive front yard of the $17,500,000 Commerce
Building, which itself stands as a monument
visualizing the stupendous expansion and costli-
ness of the Federal Government.

Many will miss, in the square which now
affords so imposing an approach to the Commerce
Building, the old red brick theater—Albaugh'’s
Grand Opera House—which was erected in 1884,
and which was for so long a time the scene of
many brilliant events in the theatrical world of

Washington.

ot Lewis. P, Wollz

Decarur House
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Incidentally, as one stands ar the Fourteenth
Street corner of this park, he can turn from what
the Commerce Department has grown to be today,
to the modest office building half way up the
the Willard Build-
ing—in which the Department of Commerce and

cast side of Fourteenth Street

Labor—now divided into two departments—had
its modest beginming only so long ago as the days
of President Theodore Roosevelt.

On the lower Avenue the land on both sides
of John Marshall Place, between Sixth and Third
Streets, north to the Ciry Hall, has been set aside
for the proposed new “Municipal Center.” Many
of the buildings here have already been obliterated
by the wreckers, and of these a great number were
of much historic interest, including Jackson Hall,
the old Globe Building, 339-341 Pennsylyvania
Avenue, and numerous houses in the three-hundred
block of C Street, where in the old days lived
Francis Scote Key, and Daniel Webster, and Henry
Clay, all in a row, and further along, John C.
Fremont and Senator Thomas H. Benton, of
Missouri.  In the same square in Indiana Avenue
was the house in which Jackson’s grear Chief
Justice, Taney, at one time lived.

Thus it will be seen that many of the most

precious relics of ante-bellum Washington, and
many others of great, if more recent historic in-

0 Liewds . Wolls
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terest, have been swept away before the govern-
ment's vast building actvities.

The “Municipal Center” area was formerly the
center of the smart official life of the ciry. That
now has moved into the northwest residential
district, where, within a stone's-throw of one
another, the visitors will find several places which
have become part of the history of the city.

Chief among these is the residence of President
Woodrow Wilson, on the south side of § Street,
between  Twenty-third and Twenty-fourth
Streets, and just below that, at 2300 S Screet, che
house which is still owned by President Hoover,
and was the residence from which he removed to
the White House. Within sight of the Hoover
home, looking north up Twenty-third Street, atc
2215 Wyoming Avenue, is the home of a former
President, Chief Justice William Howard Tafr,
in which he spent the pleasant and important
years after he lefr the White House, and in which

he died.

Twice, by coincidence, the Herbert Hoowvers
and the Franklin D. Roosevelts were close neigh-
bors in Washington. During the early war period
the Roosevelts lived act 1733 N Street, just down
the way from that famous old Mid-Victorian
pile, the British Embassy, which stood for so
many years at N Streer and Connecticut Avenue,
a noted landmark in cthis section of the aty,
which has now gone the way of all brick and
mortar, At this period the Hoovers lived at
1720 Rhode Island Avenue.

Later the Hoovers removed to the S Street
house, and the Roosevelts spent the last few years
of their stay in Washingron at 2131 R Streer.

Another interesting house in the neighborhood
of the old British Embassy is the residence at
1810 N Streer, where Theodore Roosevelr lived
when he was Assistant Secretary of the Navy in
the McKinley administration.

The passing of so many famous old Washing-
ton landmarks will always be observed with sor-
row, but history is being made day by day and
year by vyear.  As one celebrated mansion
vanishes into tradition, another is born into a
fame of its own.
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INAUGURATION

Rﬂsfer Df t}m

rHME PRESIDENT AND ViceE PrREsIDENT %X MarcH 4,

INAUGURAL

COMMITTEE

Rear Apmiral Cary T. Gravson, Chairman
Joun F. CosterLvo, Vice Chairman
Freperick A. DELANo, Vice Chairman
H. Rozier Durany, Vice Chairman
Mrs. J. BorpEN Harrniman, Vice Chairman
Hucnu T. NeLsoN, Executive Secrelary
J. P. BraMHALL, Secretary fo General Committee
CorcoranN THoMm, Treasurer
CHARLES A. Doucras, General Conunsel

MeEMBERS

GE?’-&'ER:"';L InAUGURAL

COMMITTEE

Mus, KATE TRENHOLM ABRAMS

Mrs. W. L. ABRaMS
DEAN ACHESON

Brrom 5. Abams
Framcis G. Apnisow, Je.
Lanz ANDERSON

T. T. ANSHERRY
CLAREMCE A, ASPINWALL
Mps., Gieps DARER

Eay Baxen

Miss Sinvr Baxen
Russert. M. BarpeEnrson
Murs. BLain BaANISTER
Joux 5. Banpour

PErRY BELMONT

GeorcE W. DENEMAN
Iea BeEMMETT

Crirroap K. BERRYMAN
Janmes V. BEYER

Lescie L. BrFrFLE

Gist BLar

Woopsury BLaig

Miss Maner T. BoarDMan
Joun Rawporrm HBoLLinGg
RovrrE E. Borrineg

R. Wismern BoLLing
CoL. STErHEw BomsaL
Y. E. Booken

T. W7, BradHamy

Jo Po BrRaMHALL

E. C. BnANDENBURG
Hemny N, BrawnNer, Jg.
Mrs. Enmonn BrRExNNON
Feawk 5. Buenr

Mns. Frepenice H., Brooke

Cor. Eopwarp T. Browsn
Mag. Eamnest W. Brown

GeorcE RoTHwELL Broww

Cor. WrisLEY Broww
James Wmriam Bryaw
Mrs. H. E. C. Bryant
G. M. BucnNIzET

Dr. J. W. Burke

RoserT CAHILL

D. J. CALLAHAN
CHarLES O, CARLIN

Dr., SimeEon L. CARsON
REv. Jouxn K. CARTWRIGHT
A. C. Casge

Mrs. MerriTT O. CHANCE
Jorn W. CHILDRESS

J. Bawir CHirMAN

De. AnTrur C. CHRISTIE
Beyce CLAGGETT

Mes, W, HEnrY CLAGGETT
ALrLen C, CLARK

DwicHr CLARKE

Dnr. Wa. Earnr CLARK
James A, Coss

P, C. CorrFiN

E. F. CoLLADAY

Joun B. CoLroys

ReEar Apm. HurcHinsow 1. ConME
Mes. Comway W, Cookr
Conway W. CookE
Wape H. Coorcr

Kane Conpy

W. 5. CorpY

Jouw F. CostELLOD

Mns, Enwann . CosTIGAN
J. Harny CoviNGToN
JamEs AL CouNcILOR

H. B. Crosnoy

Jouw F. Crosny

J. Harny CUNNINGHAM
Racerr A Cusick

Josers E. Davies

D, Wi, Trornwal Davis
Foxmatl DAINGERFIELD
Farpertck A, DeEcano

REAR ADMIRAL
Cary T. Gravson

WalTer DENEGRE
Hewrr L. J. pE Sinoun
Mrs, CLARENcE Dinp
Joux Dorru

Eowarp T. 5. DoNovaw
J. Minor Dorey

Mrs. Jouwn ArLLan DoucGHERTY
CHarLes A, DoucrLas
Junce M. M. DoyrLe
o G, W DubleyY

H. Rorxigr Durpawny

H. Rozern Durany, Ja.
lames CLEmMENT Dunn
1. 8. EAtoN

Jorm Joy Epsom

May. L. R. Errins, U, S.A., RET.

Wane H. Eiris

J. Frep Essany

Mprs. J. Frep Essary
Evowin . Etz

Josuua Evaxs, Jr.

W, W, EveERETT

W. L EyNor
Freperick DE C. Favust
Eowarp T. FEnwick
A. H. Fercusown

J. T. FisHER

Jouwn J. FitZGERALD

I 5. FLANNERY
RopeErT V. FLEMING
Bisaor Jasmes B Feepnman
W. (. GALLIHER

[saac GANS

Jurivs GARFINCKREL
Lestie €. GAaRNETT
GEORGE GARRETT
Junce Frmis J. GARRETT
Ropeatr M. GATEs

e, M- G Gines

Mns. CarTER GLASS
C. C. Groven, I,

E. G GRAHAM

i Harria & Ewing

19235

Epwinm M. Granam
Lieur. Cor. U, 5. GraxT, 3D
GiLperT GROSVEMOR
Framrvin M. GUNTHER
Famest 5. GOy

Jouxn | Haas

Joun |. HAGERTY

AreEx. B. HacNER
Ranparr. H. Hacwer
CoL. Epwin A, Hausey
Wirriam F. Hawm

Mrs., CHarcEs 5. Hamuin
Jorn H. Hanna
Wirtram Harp

ArnTaur HaprTNeTT

Cor. Ronert W, Harpree
Mrs. J. Borpex HARRIMAN
Mns. PatT HampnmbionN

Dr. Geolice C. HAVENNER
Mers. Joun G. HaypeEw
MeErvin G, HazZEN
ARTHUR HELLEN

Mps. Samuer Hemrrick
T Pamwmr HERRMANN
CHrisTiIAN HEumicH

W. B. Hinns

Jouxn Painir: Hiio
Jorms Apams HiLLMman
losers H. Hinmes

Jou= A HINCELEY
Curtis Honces

Mrs. Rosg GoveErNEUR HoEes
Rice W. Hopooge

Dr., G. Davin Houstox
Beate R. Howanrn
Warter B Howe
Bisvor Epwin H. HucHes
Mgrs. CorpErr. Hurc
CrarExcE B, Hummey
Mag. GeEn. Mernamre W IRELAND
Mrs. HarLEAN JAMES
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Frank R, Jerrerp

Mrs., Hinanm W. Jonwsow
Mrs. Mary WricHT JoHNSON
Bernann B. Jowes

Mers. Hawvey L. McCoy JonEs
SimMoxn Kanw

Josirn D, Kaurmaw

Mr., amp Mns, Epwanp REATING
Framcis S KEv=-SMITH
Harnry King

WHItEHEAD KLUTTS

J. €. Koons

WirtoN |. LAMBERT

MarRE LANSDURGH

Jouw E. Laskey

Davin LAWRENCE

Rarrx W. Lee

ManTin A. Lepse

Mns. HEmny Leonarp
THomas P, LITTLEPAGE
Breckinnmae Lonc

Murs., Jacon Leaxmpern Loosc
C. C. LowE

Davio Lynw

Magz. Gen, Pavr B Mavome
B, W, MansHarrn

GEORGE MARSHALL

Mrs, Wat. B, Mason
ArTHUR J. Mavy

Muas, Geronce THosmas Manye
Rev. ALperTt |. McCarTNEY
Bric. GEnN. CHanres L. McCawLEY
GeonceE B, McCLELLAN
CHanLes C. McComrp
MarLcorm 5. McCoNiHE

L, P. McLacHLEN

Mns, E. B, McLean

Frang R. McMincH

Rasm Soromon A. Merz
CHarnres MicHeELsON

C. Powrry MinNNIGERODE
Bric., Gewn. Perny L. MiLes
Mns. Aporrn C. MiLLEn

W. C Mmoo

Benjasmin S, Minon

Burc. Gexn., WiLLiam MIiTCHELL
WiLriamM MoNTGCOMERY

W. Cancrr Moonge

Epcan Monnis

Hixny B. Mornow

E. 1. Muarny

Huen T.' Nevsowm

Mns., Hucn T. NrisoN

Mns. Bunt New

Mns., Frawcis G, NeEwLANDS
Deven P, Nrewsian

Faen K. NimLseN

Crancnce F. NornMENT, S
Cranence F. NonmewnT, Jn.
MNewpnorn Noves

THeopone W, Norvns
Crannmer A. O'Baren

Bent L. OLsisTeD

Jupce Many O'TooLe

Mus. Ricruanp V. Ouranan
Ronent L. Owens

A, Mitenerl Pansen
Gy, MasonN, M. PaTRICE
Many PaTtTOoN

ELcaxon PATTERSON

Jouwn [. PaverTe

Jornw Banton PayNEe
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THE PRESIDENT

Mps, W, Cralg PEacock
Rev. FrepeErick W. PEREINS
Gex. Joun ] PERsHING
H.: L. PETTEY

Major Jurius I, PEYSER
J. Harry PHILLIPS
ATLEE PoMERENE

Mers. Lestern PoLLock
Jouxn PooLe

= Hy Pope

r. W. PratT

SamueL J. PrescoTT
Dep PrestoN

WiLtiam Jenwincs Price
Mrs, Wiioiasm Jenxincs Paice
L. H. REICHELDERFER
Jasmes B Revnowups
Linpsay W. Riper

P. 5 RipsparLe

Marny ROBERTS RINDHART
WitLtam M. RiTtTER

Mgrs. Josern T. Rominson
Cot. H, L. RooseveELT
Daxier C. Rorer

Mnrs. Damier C. RopreEr
Mns. NeLvme TavLoe Ross
Pency K. Ross, Jr.

Lo Rovir

Dir., L. 5. RowE

Dr. StEnLine RUrFIN

H: L. Kust, |k
Forrest 5. RuTHERFORD
Lt. Compr. Farrz Louis Sanpoz
Joun Saul

Jacon ScHaRF

Roneat T. Scorr

Mps. SwaccrR SHERLEY
Ginns W, SHERRILL
JouveTT Snouse

THowas W, SipwiLL
Buic. Gexn. GEORGE 5. SiMONDS
A. LEFTWwIcH SINCLAIR
Joserm J. SiNwoTT

Rev. Jos. R. Sizoo

C. Bascom Seemp

Mns., Jorn H. SsmariL
Rev, C. Ernwest SaimH
Cras. E. A SmiTh
Grorce OT1is SauTH

Dn. Epcan SnowpeEmM

E. C. SNYDER

W. W. Sraroing

Pavre I P. SPPaidam
Hemny B. Srowcon
Marncy L. Srcmny

R. L. Smivey

GeEn. ANTON STEPHAN
Bov., H.:H. ID. STENRETT
L. I'. Stouart

Jesse C. Suren

Mns. Siowepy F. Tauiarcano
Stoney F, TALIATERRO
Eowann . Tavion

Kev, James H. Tayveon
Wavenry Tavron
Avenen P Trom
ConconanN  TroM

Miss Canovine Hustoxn THoMPsoN
Hustoxn THoMpsoN

G, Carnorry Toon

Cuas, H., Tomprxins
Souti TRIMDLE

i g

AND Vics

PRESIDENT

T. D. Turr

Josepn P. TumuLTy
Wiriasm Rovy VALLANCE
ERNEST (. WALKER
Mrs. HucH WALLACE
GEORGE 5. WARD

Wn., A, WaRFIELD

Rev. CHanres T. WannNER
Mr. anp Mns. CHARLES WARREN
Lee P. WaARREN

Cor. E. M. WaTtson

M. E. WEATHERLESS
CLARENCE A. WEAVER
Joux WEaAVER

RoperT DD, WEAVER

Bemr T. WERSTER

AL Courrter WELLs
Hanry ]. WeELLs

Mns., SuMNER WELLES
Susiyver WeLLES

W. W. WHEELER

Dn. CHas, 5. WTE
W, H. Weure, Jn.
Frepenich Wirriam WILE
Mus, Hanvey W. WLy
G, O WiLkiNsoN

Miss Crrant Wirrrass
CHarres R, Wirriams
Meus. Jorun R. WiLLiams
NatHan B WirLiams
W. F. WiismorH
Harnrey P. Wirsom
Lroyn WiLson

Mrs., Woopnow WiLson
Dr. H. A. Woon
Wanoy B, Woon
Donarn WooDWanp
Ropert WoorLey
James G. Yapewm

E. G. YonkER

TRANSPORTATION
COMMITTEE

Troxsas P, LitTrrerace Chairman
MerrrTT O, CHANCE,
Vice Chairman
Dorsey W. Hyoe, Jn., Secrelary
A. 5.0 ] ArTsinsoN
Carr. Ronert Root BEnNNETT
5. Russerr Bowen
Jostrn W. Dowie
Ropert J. CoTTRELL
Manvin Cox
I. B, Eosmunps
Joun H: HaxNa
Frane L. JeNgINS
ManrsHaLt Jouwnson
Georce E. KeNErp
Arex Kopris
Insercton B, A, LamMb
L. C. Majon
W. H. Manrks
F. E. Mast
VincentT A, McGarnry
Winrmorn Scort McGmoo
E. D, MERRILL
Damier Lo Moorstan
CHarLEs C. Morcaw
Cranence F. NonmeEnT, JR.
L. W Owircs
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Enwann 5 Parpoe

Mrs. ErizasetH K. PEEPLES
Frawk F. RusseLL
MicHaEL D. SCHAEFER
THOMAS SLATOR SETTLE
A. K. SHirE

Avam B, SmrTH

Ermest N. SMrtH

C. T. STEWART

B. R. TorLsow

Georce W. VIERBUCHEN
E. S. Wson, IR.

H. M. KEevser

Pueric OrpEr COMMITTEE

Mervin C. Hazen, Chairman

Major Ernnest W. Browmn,
Vice Chairman

Insrector Frank 5. W. Burke

CHAnLEs P. CLARKE

Dn. ExNesT COoLvIN

Howarp E. CrRawFORD

Froyp E. Davis

Eowanp A. DEnT

WarTeErn F. FowrLER

C. EMeny GALLIHER

J. B. Gonrpow

Carr. D. O. Hickey

Ricaumonn B. Krecwu

InspecTtor B, A. Lamp

Majon Hemny LEoNARD

Da. BEnjgasmy W. Meexs

Lievt, Ruopa J. Mg

CatpneE OwEN

J. Emos Rax

Wa. P. RicHARDS

CoELL 5. SMITH

Mai1. Gen, ANTON STEPHAN

Wa. A. Van Duzer

GeorceE 5. WaTson

L. PErrny WesT

Cart. Hernert C, WHITEHURST

MeDpicar Am AND
EmeErGENCY COMMITTEE

Lt. Comm. Wicttam J. €. AGNEW
May. Gen: M. W. IrELanD,
Chairman
Dr. W, CLARK,
Vice Chairman
Miss F. EveEryn Paton,
Vice Chairman
Majorn F. A, BLESSE
Jonun P. BramuaaLL
Licur. Hanry G. CALLAHAN
Buic. GEN. Canr K. DFaRWALL
Senior Surcion, R. M. GrimMM
G. L. Huo
ina LEE Law
W. E. LonGrrLLow
Cart. J. A, MayvHew
D, Epwann |, Swantz
CoL. W, Y. WHITESIDE

EARL
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CoMMITTEE onN MEpaLs,
BADGES AND SOUVENIRS

Ropert W, WoorLLey, Chairman
Rorre E, Borvimg, Viee Chairman
C. PowrLL MINNIGERODE,

Vice Chairman
Mrs. Conway W. Coox, Secrelary
Rar BaxeEn
ULric BELL
CraanLes W. ELioT
RosErT J. GRANT
Ovriver P. NEwMAN
CaanrLes G. Ross
Mns., Marian Epwarps SHOUSE
Jouwn T. Vamnce
CHARLES WARREN
Wanoy B. Woon
Tromas M. WoopwARD
Miss Luvcy pE GRAFENRIED

WooLLEY

CoMMITTEE onN PrRINTING
AND ENGRAVING

Jou~ B. Covrrovs, Chairman

James WiLtiasm Bryaw,
Vice Chairman

Josern . Sinmotr, Vice Chairman

Russerr. BALDERSON

JamEes V. BevEr

Dr. L. E. BLESELL

James D. Bricu

A. H. Brewoon

ARTHUR CARR

Joun B. CLEATON

Heren B. CoLrovys

Cart. Conway W. Cooxg

P. MicHaEL Coox

CoL. Harry Coore

FarrH A. Cusick

R. A. DicasonN

Cart. Georce W. Jouws

Rarra W. LAwWRENCE

Framk LEr

Joumn J. ManNing

Epcarn A. MenxLe

Frank Morrpson

Epwarp J. MurrHY

I. M. OrNBURN

FrepErick ', H. Siopons

L. Hanorp SorHoron

FrenericE W. STECEMaN

CUuRTIS WALKER

GERALD A, WALSH

Haray J. WELLS

Josera A. WiLNER

Morton H. WiNeR

STANLEY H., WirLiamMsoN

Historic Sites COMMITTEE

GeoncE RotHwELL Broww,
Chairman

Jouwn Craceert Proctor,
Vice Chairman

. 3 -
THE PRESIDENT AND ViceE PRESIDENT

A. SwmurH BownsawN, IR.
WiLHELMUS Daocant Bryan
ArteEN C. CLARK

Mrs, Damier €. Roren
Deros H. SsiTH

FREDERICE W. STECKMAN
Dn, WaLTER A. WELLS
Hexny LITCHFIELD WEST

Mns. Hanrey P. Wisow
Murs, ATrxanneEn Wolr

Miss Jean WriGHT

InavucuraL ParaDE
COMMITTEE

Cot. Epwin M. Watson, Chairman
Dk, Geo, C. HAVENNER.

Vice Chairman
Mags., Herserr E. MaARsHBURN,

Vice Chairman
Cor. H. L. RooseEveLT,

Vice Chairman
GENERAL JoHN ]. PERSHING
LEW, Dovcsras MacARTHUR.
Bric, Gex. Perey L. Miors
Cot. James M. LockerT
Cart. H. B. Ssurn

GRANDSTANDS AND DECORA-
TIONS COMMITTEE

Wanny B. Woon, Chairman
Freperic A. DELano,
Vice Chairman
F. A. BincrFeELD
Jouwn P. BraMHALL
Cor, E. T. Brown
Mas. Gewn. Irving J. Cann
Howe P. CocHraN
CoL, Harny CooTes
Jouw F. CosTELLO
Fren M. CraMER
M. V. ENcGELBACH
A. E. Gupe
WiLtanm F. Ham
E. J. Hanming
SioneY L. HEcHINGER
Frawk Hemm
G. G. LoEHLER
Jouw LoEuLen
Davip LyNN
CrLinton Epson MacEacHrRAN
GeorceE H, Mavnarp
A. R. McGanNEGAL
T. W. McKnew
W. . C. MiLLER
Jonm L. NacGLE
Epwarp F. O'Brien
Col. JoHNn W. OEHMANN
Danmer C. Ropen
Lours A, SiMonN
R. J. WaALTERS
G. L. WELLER
LUy WoNDERS

Inavcural COMMITTEE ON
Housing anp HospiTALITY

Mes. Brain Banisten, Chairman
Vice Chairmen:

CovLoncr Epwin A. Halsey
Cuntis A. Hooces
Mups, Brogano Vo OQULaHAN

Mns. Kate TrRENHOLM ADRAMS
Mrs, W. L. TRENHOLM ADRAMS
Mers. LEon ArmoLp

Mns. Gipps BAker

THEo F. BEHLER

Rosent F. Beresrorp

Miss Mary Bocue

R. WiLMer BoLLiNG

Mns. Jorc Boryp

Mpns, Epmonn BRENNON
MhMrs, Framwx 5. BricHT

Mprs., 5. M. Browx

Mes, Many C. BRyan

Mers. H. E. C. BARYANT

Mps. Wieram HEnRy CLAGGETT
Jorwnw W. CLEaTON

Mrs. Enwarn P. CostTican
Jouwn J. Davy

Meas, Ina DAMNNEMILIER

Mus. Crangnce C. Do
Mns. J. FrEnerick Essanry
Mns. RosE YATEs FORRESTER
RopErt M. GATES

Mns. CARTER GLASS

Mrs, Ricmarp Beari Grapy
Mus., Epwin . GneEcory
Mers, Burxkrey 5. GrirrFin
AvcusTus GUMPERT

Mes, CHarres 5 Hamriy
Mps. Pat Harnison

Mes, Jay G. HaypEw

Mrs. Jace Haves

Mers., James MerepiTH HeLM
Miss Mar Heim

Mrs. Samuer HeErRICK

Mns, CorRperr Huro

Miss HARLEAN JAMES

Mers, T. 8. JoywNER

Mrs. Grapys Moow Jomes
Hanvey L. McCoy JonEes
Josera D. KAUFMAN

Mus., Enpwarp B, KeaTing
Miss: Many LinpsLeY

Miss EMrry MackaLn

Mus. Epwarn B. Meics

G. TayroE MunroRD

Mns. Burt New

Mason Ouiver P. NEwMmawn
Miss Marie OBENHAUER
Mus. WrrriaM JEmmincs Price
Mirss Caporine RELLy

Mus. JoserH T. Robinson
Mas. Danier C. Rorer

Mns. NeLtie TayLoeE Ross
Lt. Compr. Frirz Loums Sanpos
MMes. HEnrY SHEDMHERD

Mpaz. SwaceEn SHERLEY

Mes, Wirrtast B, Sras

Mgrs., Jouw H. Smarr
WAvERLY Tayron

Rar Tucker

Miss CHArRL WiLLians
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Mrs. BERnmARD WYCKOFF
Miss Muprenp BATTLE

Miss Lypa MaE Framcis
Miss ErizaserH MATTINGLY
Miss Jeaxn MILES

Miss NorTtHa L. PoRTER
Miss BrancHE RoOBERTSON
Miss Sue V. Worre

CoMMITTEE OoN (UO-OPERA-
Tion or Civic Bopigs

Cuntis A. Hooces, Chairman
GRANVILLE GUDE

ArRTHUR HARNETT

Mare LAnNSBURGH
Warrace B. RominsoN
ARCHIE SHIPE

CHESTER WARRINGTON

GENERAL ENTERTAINMENT
COMMITTEE

Huston THoMmrson, Chairman

Vice Chairmen:

Jorun W. CHILDRESS
Mgrs. Epwann P. CosTIGAN
ForreEsT S. RUTHERFORD.

CLARENCE A. ASPINWALL
Miss Sinyr Baxenr

Carter 1. Banrow
GeEorcE W. BEaN

H. K. BERKELEY

R. Wismen BoLLinNG

E. ]J. BooTtHsayY

J. CLirrorn BroOOKE
Jurian A. Bayrawsxi
Hanry C. BUuTcHER

Rev. Joun K. CARTWRIGHT
Exoct A. CHASE

Dr. ArTHUR A, CHRISTIE
BricE CLAGETT

Mprs. A. D. ConDon
Wane H. Coorer
FoxHarl DaiNcGERFIELD
Meyer Davis

Leomann W, DeGast
Dozmen A. DEVaNE
CHARLES A, DoucLas
WaineE H. Erris

Mrs. Marnie Moone Fornest
Miss VirRcinia L. Forwamrbp
Mgrs. Sapie A, GENTRY
Harry J. GERRITY
Eowirn M. GramAM
Epwin F. Hnto

Jonn Apams Hinuvan
GeEorcE 5. HorsEes

A b E. Horw

Bisvor Epwin H. Hucues
CHas. E. Jacksow
MarsHarr H. JounsonN
Mns. Epwarp KeaTmne
. MiLLen. Kenvyow
Svivan N. Kinc

Mrs., FuLtoxn Lewis
Smmwey B. Lust

E. T. MacMinLawn

Rev. ArperT ]|. McCarTNEY
RopErt W. McCHESNEY
RovarL T. McKEnna
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Framk K. McMNincu
Harpie Moarmy

WitLiaMm PayweE MEREDITH
Rappr Sovosmon A Merz
Encan Momuis

Hexey Bascom Morrow
Mprs, Hoc T. NeLson
Georce H. O'Coxxonr

J. C. C. PATTERSON

Jorux J. PayeTTE

Mns. EvizasetH K. PEEPLES
Bev, FrenEnmck W. Poakixs
P. 5 RinsnaLe

Mrs, THELMA Ross

Dr. L. 5. Rowe

Giees W. SHERRILL
BenkLEy L. SimMmowns
Rev. Jos. R. Sizoo

Rey, C. EnNEsT SMITH
Rev. H. H. D. STERRETT
L. P. STEUART

Jack B. TaTE

Epwann T. Tavion

Rev. JameEs H. Tayror
Muiss Canovine Huston THoMDpson
Framcrs M. Tomrrins
Wiitiam Roy VaLLance
Rev. CHarLES 1. WaARNER
RoLanp WHITEHURST
FrEpErick Winiam Won
Mers. Hanvey W. WeY
ManTton M. WyvELL

BUDGET AND AUDITING
COMMITTEE

James A. Coumcrior, Chairman

Apmiral Cary T. Grayvson,
Ex-Officio

Hucn T. NELson

Concoraw THoM

Lioyp B. WiLson

CoMMITTEE oN OFFIcIAL
ProcraM

J. Fuep Essany, Chairman
Eanest G. WaLker, Vice Chairman
J. M. Dinwiooie, Secrelary
Mrs. Minna 5. Apams
Davip Rankin Banper
Henny A. BeELLOwWS
CrirFonp K. BERRYMAN
SoL Broom

Georce RotHwerr Brnowmn
Lawnence B. CaMmrneLn
Miss Ereanon ComNoLLy
Epwin LErLanp Fuecer

M. E. GiLronn

J. R. HiLoEnraND

Jorun D. Inwin

Murs, C. G, Len, Jn,
Crantes P, Licur

E. A, MergLe

Mansptarr MorcAN
Iames D, Preston

F. M. Russero

MenLe TwHonpr

CHarrLes H, Tomprins
S. H. WiLLiamson

THE PRESIDENT

CoMMITTEE ON PrEss RELA-
TiIoNs & COMMUNICATIONS

Crartes Micuerson, Chairman

Vice Chairmen:

Ina . BemmerT

E. . Jewere

[Davip LawncMCE

LowrLL MELLETT
Treopore W. MNovEes
Mns. ELeamwon PatTERSON.

GEORGE ABELL
RosorT B. AnmsTRnoNG
Norsiax BaxTER
Mersox B, Bern

H, M. Beany
Raysmoxnnp P. BraxNpT
W. L. BRUCKERT
Raymonp CLAPPER
KENNETH CLARE

W. J. Corrins

Cras. J. CoLumnus
W. L. DonELSON, TH.
Honace Erpes
Jouwn J. Frrzpatrick
M. W. FLynn

Joun GoopLoE

Miss Everyn Gorpox
Cr. R, HoLmes
Hanowp J. T. Horan
G. Apasms Howanrp
Beare R, Howarp
CLARENCE JACKSONM
RopenT Jackson
MABELLE JENNINGS
Eanest L. Jounson
Miiss RutH Jowes
ANDREW R. RKELLY
Orivern Q. Kunw
Gmeon A, Lyon
Pauvr MaLLow

A, D Manxs
Avonew May

E. pE 8. MELCHER
Ww. C. Munruy, Jn.
Fremineg NewnoLo
Danmer E. O'ConnNELL
MNevsom PoyNTER
Byron Price

Down B. Reoep

Ennest T, PyLE
Arrnep T, Reck
ELamonr Winsown
Mus. Mae Wann

Mns., Sactrm V., H. PickeTT
Manuar R. Rogun
Cruantes G, Ross
Jouw Swunn

Jorw T, Suren

G. L. Tanny

Roport THonNBURGH
B. N. Timymons

H. M. Van Tine
Antriurn Do TriTtra
James L. WnicHT

AN D

Yice PRESIDENT

COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATION

Lesvie ©. GarwerT, Chairman
Brice Cracert, Vice Chairman
Mus, Jouwn W. BOEHNE

G CoGARTIN, TR,

G. Carrorr Toop

Frepernick De C, Faust

W. Gowynn GARDINER

Mrs, THoMmAs P GorE
Wirnor C. Haro

Mus, Wniriam H. Kinec
Jupnce J. WiLsMER LATIMER
Magon Jurius 1. PEYSER

COMMITTEE ON SPECIAL
ENTERTAINMENT

G. Davin Houston, Chaeirman
Woorsey W, Hary,
Execufive Secrefary
Tueooore 5 BotTs
THomas H. R. CLARKE
JamEes A Conp
WirLiam L. Houston
CHarLES B. LEE
J. A. G. LuVaLLe
ArTHUR C. NEwMAN
F. B. PELHAM
Mack D. Rowe
PavL D. Scorr
Epwanp T. TavYLOR
F. D, WrinNsOoN
F. O. WoListon

GrANDSTAND TICKETS
COMMITTEE

Dawmier C. Rorer, Chafrinan
CorL. Epwanp T. Bruown,
Vire Chairman

Mervin D HiLpreTH,
Execufive Secrefary

R. Ler Banwmes

Heasmanw BocoRsELSKI

Rovrre E. BoLLing

Baice CLaGETT

EppsoNn CounNTs

Levi H, Davin

Josern E. Davies

WitLiam . Donnine

Mns. Marmion Waoe Dovre

Goopwin D. ErvsworTH, Jr.

lsaac Gans

Bon GEasLIN

Muns. Cras. G, Hasmrin

Wittiam J. Honns

C. B. HurreY

C. F. Jaconsown

W, DL Jamieion

Mus, Hasoimron Lasian

R. E. LaMnenT

B. J. Laws

J. Austin LaTiMER

Ront., N, MiLLER

H. ]. OvERMAN

Mrs. Etner M. Parks

* MarcH 4,

Mers. Lester . Porrock

E. B. PrRETTYMAN

Miss Marcaner E. Raungr
Hewmny J. RicHARDION

Mgrs. MNerve Tayroe BRoss
RoperT ScoTT

P. |. ScHARDT

Wat., J. SHOWALTER

H. R. StursMan

KEAHL Spricos

Miss Etta TAGGART
RicHarp E. THIGPEN

James TRIMBLE

SoutH Trimere, Ju.

Mrs. Jonun E. WaALKER:

E. G. WxLEER

GEORGE 5, WARD

Miss ELzaseTH WHEELER
Mrs. SaraH Onn WiLriams
Wappy Woon

Fren YoumNcwman

1933

CoMMITTEE oON FINANCE

Lioyn B. Wson, Chairman

Vice Chairmen

T. W. BraHany
D. J. CALLAHAN
E. C. GrRaHaM
Marnk LANSDURGH
H. L. Rust, Jn.

W. W. WueeLen, Secrefary

Framncis G. Anpison, JR.
C. A. ASPINWALL
Harry BLaRE

Y. E. BookEn

Epwin C. BrampExNBURG
Henay N. BrRawNER, JR.
Rorre Boiring

Cor. WrisLEY Brown
W |. Brown

Morris CAFRITZ

A, C. Case

I. Bowie CHiPMAN

Dr. AntHur C, CHRISTIE
E. F. CoLLapay

]. E. CoLLIFLOWER
Oscar CooLlcan

Kanr W. Corny

Jouwn H. Davis

H. Rozien Durany, Jn.
W. W. EvErEeTT

W. J. Exynon

Bonent V. FLEMING
Dr, Harny FowLEn
Gronce GARRETT

Franmg E. GHIsSELLI

Dr. M. ]. Gmss

C, C. GLovER, Jn.
Evcene C. GotT
RampalL H. Haower
Wa F. Ham

Jouw H. Hamna
ARTHUR HARNETT
Gromon W. Hanms
CHnisTian HreumicH, Jn.
c, P, Hito

Frank R. JELLEED
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INAUGCGURATION OF

L. 5. JULLIEN

Davio B. Karrick

Josern D. Kaursan
CarTeER B. KEENE

GEORGE RENEIPD

J. C. Koowns

Mary. E. BrookeE LEE
Ravrn W. LEE

MarTin A. LEESE

Davio K. LenpMman

[Louis Levay

T. P. LITTLEPAGE

AnrHaun Margs

GrEoRGE MarsHaLL
AntHur J. May

Epwann . MERRILL

W, Co Mniprer

WiLLiaM MONTGOMERY
Encan Monrris

E. J. MurrHy

FLeming NEWROLD
CranenNce F. MORMENT, JH.
BenT L. OLssTED

C. H. Pore
B. H. RoOBERTS
Dnr. STERLING
Jonun Saun
J. N. SAuNDERS
CARL SCHEDLER

GeonceE C. SHAFFER
Mancy L. SPERRY

ARTHUR J. SUNDLUN

Mus. SioneEy F. TALIAFERRO
S. Percy THOMPSON
CHarLeEs H. ToMprEINS
Leow S ULmawn

L. H. VANDOREN

Ben T. WeEBSTER

Dr. CHanres 5. WHITE
Janies G. YapEN

F. G. YoNkER

Fonp E. Youwc

hurmm

GENERAL RECEPTION
COMMITTEE

Ray Bagen, Chairman
Vice Chalrmen:

Woopnuny BLAR

Mnrs. Cuances §. Hamromw
Mns. Himanm W. Jounson
Bric, Gen., Wiriam MrrcHELL
Mns. Fraxcis G, NEWLANDS
Mps, ELoamor PATTERSON
Wannenw D. Ronnins
Josern P, Tusmuorty
SusiNen B, WeLLes

Mrs. Wooprow Wisow
Warten Barvamn, Secrefary

ExecunivE COMMITTEE
FaankvLin Motr GUNTHER,
Chatrman
Vice Chairmen:

TivoTuy T, ANsSDERRY
Rosent F. Carnie
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THE PRESIDENT

Enwarn F. COLLADAY
Josern E. Davies

Mgrs. Geonce T. Manyro
Joseru C. MocGARRAGHY
Mus. Evaryxy Warsy McLean
Mers. Enpwarn MITCHELL
A, MitcHerr ParseEn
Miss JosepHINE PaTrEw
Mrs. Warnen D. Ronpixs
Mes. Nevrie Tavioe Ross
Mrs. Josern P TumunTy
Mrs, SusiNer WELLES

Sub-Committee on Publicity

Mnrs, J. Freo Essary, Chairman
Miss Everyn GorponN

Mrs, GiLpeprT GROSVENOR
Mrs, Wiriam Harp

Miss RutH Jowes

Mns. Davip LAwWRENCE

Mns. Luvcy Tiiomaxn LEIGH
Mprs. Lroyp SHIPPEN

Mns, Wririasm DENT STERRETT
Mns. WiLriam D. Towksouny
Mgrs. Josern P. TusmuLnTy

Mrs. Mag Warn

Mpus, JoserH E, WasHINGTON
Mps. Frnepenic WiiriaM WILE

CoMMITTEE ON RECEPTION
or GOVERNORS OF STATES
AND Sreciar DisTiN-
GUISHED GUESTS

Grorce 5. AprLL
JusTice JessE C. ADKINS
Gronce E. ALLEN
Ronent N. ANDERSON
Mus. T. T. AnspEray
Major GENEmarL T. Q. AsHBURN
F. G. AwaLT

Miss ETHEL BAcLEY
Justice JenwNinGs DarLey
J. L. Barry

Russerr M. BavpeEnson
R, W. BarLanp

Joun T. Danpnorr
CARLISLE DBARGERON

J. W. BannnorT

Ronent Danny

C. A, BEasLEY

ULric Brin

Ponny BrousioNT

Mns, Penny DELMONT
Ina E. BEnNETT

Mrs, Ineno BEnsoTT

C. K. BrrrymMan

Jorx I’ BEpcax

Jases V. BEYER

. F. Bicorow

]. H, BLuaAnkENsHIP

Miss Vera Broom
Rupent DLuE
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YICE

Miss Maner T. BOARDMAN
R. WiLMER BoLLiNG

E. C. BRANDENBURG

Jor R. BREWER

Wirrianm W. BripE

Coi., A. R. BrINDLEY
Mrs. Marg L. BrISTOL
Mns. FrepErick H. Brookc
Majorn GrLEN BrowN
Mnrs. GrLEN BrowN
ArTHUR BrownNE

A. BritTton BROWNE

Mprs, Many C. BrRyan
Jurian A. BRYLAWSKI
WaLRER 5. BueL

Miss AnmMa C, BUETTNER
MEIL BURKINSHAW

Harey C. BuTcHER
CuHarLes Henny BUuTLER
Lee D. ButLER

Mns, Rosert |. BourkE
Traomas D. Canson
Mernitr O, CHANCE
Witriam J. CHEWNING, JR.
Mus. Jonn W. CHILDRESS
G. B. CHIPMAN

WaLtcr W. CHISWELL
Gronce . CHIISTIAN
Joun H. Crarr

Epwarp T. CLARKE

Jorun W. CLEATON
CoronNeL Epwanp CLIFFORD
Mas. HEnry Crarke CoEe
P Q. CorFrFin

Ronert F. CoLE
STtErHEN F. COLLADAY
Apsirar H. 1. CoNE

Mns, Conway WHiITTLE CODKE
Grorcte R. Coorsgy
Dscan COOLICAN
Coroner Wape H. Cooper
Dr. Epcan P. CorELAND
WiLLiam 5 Conny

Mns, Joun F. CosTELLO
Juoce J. H. CovinaToN
Pave B, CRomELIN
Justice Josern W. Cox
A, Lana CricHER

Mns, Josern N. Crowe
Joux T. Crospy

Cart. ELmern E. CRowLEY
J. Hanny CunNNINGHAM
Mns. James F. Cuaris
RacrH A, Cusick

Mns, RarpH A. Cusick
Mus. E. E. DaxNLY

Hanny K. DoOUGHERTY
Muns. Josern E. Davies
Muns. Wirciam Davis

AL ]. Day

Warten D. DENEGRE

R. GoupExn DoxaLDSON
Eowanp |. 5, Doxnovan
Mns, Procton L. DovclERTY
Frase Dow

Junce M. M, Dovre
Crauvnz L. Draren

E. H. Droop

Mus. Perer E. Daury
James Crement Dunn
Stermun T, Eanvy

PRESIDENT

* MarcH 4,

FrEp EasT

Frasean Epwarns

Wape H. ELvis

Mas, Mary Recaw ELkInNs
James A, EMeRY

Josuua F. Evans, Jn.
GarrLannp 5. FERGUsON, JR.
CarTER FIELD

Witrtiasm J. FLATHER, JR.
Mrs. RoserT V. FLEMING
MicHAEL W. FLYNN
RupoLrH ForsTER
Hemry J. Framw

MarTin J. GALLAGHER
Epwann W. GAMBLE
Isaac Gams

Dr. Frang E. GanNTZ
Jurius GARFINCREL

Fints GARRETT

GEoORGE A. GARNETT
Ropert M. GATES

Frep J. GAUNTLETT

U. J. GENDRON

Lesten L. GiBson
Cunton W. GILBERT
CHarRLES €. GLOVER, JE.
W. Invinc GLOVER

Mps. Frank GOLDEN
JusTice Pevron Gowrpon
J. Darpas Graoy

Hucn G. Granr

Dr. Loumis 5. GREENE
Epwin C. GREGORY

Mrs. Enwnin C. GREGORY
Doctor GireerT 5. GROSVENOR
Miss ErizaneTH GROVES
Mns. Jouw W. GumDER
RamparL H. HacneEn
CoLoxeL Enwin A. Harsey
W. F. Ham

Georce E. HasmirtTom
Joun Hayvs Hammonp
WitLiasm Hanp

Coro~neL RoserT N. HaRPER
Mns., Enwarn A, HARRIMAN
GenweEraLl PETeEr C. Harnis
Leranp Hannison
Mersonw T. Hanrsow
Jax G. HavpeEN

Mgs. Jack HavEes
ArtHur HELLEN

Miss Maer HeErwm

J. W. O. Von Hennuris
Mrs, Samuel HEeRrmICK
Georce W. Hess

Franmg 5. HigHT
Mervin D. HooneTH
Rarrn Hipsn

Josern H. Hives

Mns. Rose GouveRNeEur Hoes
Framk J. Hocaw

Rusu L. HorrLawp
GeorcE 5. HoLmEs

Mus. GeEorce R. HoLmEs
Rice W. Hooe

Rarra W. Horrins
STANLEY HonnEeEn

Harny E. Hurrn

Mers. Joun A. Huro
W. E. HuUMPHREYS

W. W. Huspanp
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; Wangen F. Jornson Frang B, Noyes Joun T. Surten Ssus-CoMMITTEE oN Music

CLAUDE SUTHERLAND
HFlexny SuyDads
SinmEY F. TALIAFERRG

MNEwWBOLD MNOYES
CoLoNEL CARTHUR (CBRIEN
CranegmeEe A, VBRIENM

Mns, Many L. JoHnsTON
RupoLrH Jose
R. H. Kawnrz

Mns, Lawnence Townsenn, Chair-

AN ELMHs R
r

AGUso Ny T

SadMuer He KAUFFMAMN
CarTER B. KEENE

k. M. KEmriron
Wirnias P, KRENNEDY
JaMES KRERR

Harkny KinNec

Micron King

Jonn C. Koons

Majorn Jouwn GrLeason O'Brien
Mmrs, Damier Francis O'CONNELL
Grorce H. O'CoNmon

T. V. Q' Connor

Hucxn O'DoxNnNeLL

Justice Danter W, O'DonocHUE
Miss M. M. O'RELLY

RoseErT LaTtHAM OwEN

Mns, A MiTeHELL PALMER

Doctor James H. TayLon
Coronel Joun THoMAs TAYLOR
Mank [THISTLETHWAITE

Gronge H., THomas

THEopore TIrLLER

Bascon M. TisMsMonNs

Lawson H. TrREaDWELL

Kay T. Tucken

G, CanpoLl Tobpo

Wirriam A. Ronents,
Vice Chairman
Mns. ANNE ARcHBOLD
Mns. EvLizaneTH SeracvE COOLIDGE
Frrianm Garzia
Miss Evizapere B. Howny
Mps. Warten B. Howe
Hamns KINDLER
Mers., Aporpn Caspern Mitten

LLAGHEN, E"_I;JLTIILIL'.UHHDCI;{ Major Jurivs | PEYSER 1.[.:.5:;.':. ‘::;'F;'Lu;:s 1:1;;:1 E:EJ::I}:TEB.
LIVER WEMN UHM . BALL VoL NERETT Ma T T M IE ; )

i Mis, Hamicton Lamar I:-::::: i.;:,r_[][l_eﬂH PITNEY ALBERT B, WARENIGHT COMMITTEE o SPECIAL ReE-
G 1. O. LaGorcE Lampoia B PLATT TreoporeE C. WALLEN LIGIOUS SERVICES
LANTE ApminaLl Emony 5. Lanp Joun Poors JunGE Raymonp A, WaALsH
e Norman B, LanpREau CHARLES PRATHER Harny Warnman Rt. Rev. James E, FREEMAN,

Mang LANSDURGH James D, PrESTON GrirFITH WARFIELD Chairman
RMETT Davip LAWIENCE WiLLIAM JENNINGS PRICE Flarry J. WELLS Bisvor Eowin H. HucHes,
A WirLiam E. Leauy Mes. NATALIE C. PRICHETT Hepen M. WELLs Vice-Chairman
et E. S. LEGGETT 5. M. REVNESS Rarre A, WESCHLER Rev. Canon G. FREELAND PETER,
: Justice F. Dickinson LETTS JamEes B. REy~oLDs Jupce RicHarp 5. WHaLEY Secrelary

ON CHArLEs P. LEFEVRE JusticE ALFRED A. WHEAT

Mns. Marny RoBerts RINEHART Rev. WirLiam 5. ABERNETHY,

. GREGORY
AT 5. GROSVENDL

o A Havsey

i N. HaRPER
A, HARRMAN
¢ C. Hanmis

-
E

ILEERT Cuarres M. LEwis
CHarLEs P. LicHT

I.. P. LiLes

G Gourn LiNncoLn

Joun M. LiTTLEPAGE
Mrs, Jacon LEanpeEr Loose
Mnus. E. C. E. LorD
Joserd N. Lowe

Justice QOscar R. LuHmnNg
Rurus Lusk

E. J. MacMmrLan
FRowraxn B. Masmarny
CoLonNEL CHarRLES H.
Mers: Mmoarn E. Mantin
Doctor CLrovyp Heck Marvin
Grorce T. MARYE

Gy Masow

Docror Wiiioram B Masow
Mns. Wiiriam B, Mason
Jerry A, MaTHEWS

Jupce Ropent E. MaTriMcLy
J]. Ray McCarr

GeoRGE B. McoCreropan

F. Moraw McConNiHne
Marcorm 5. McConiHe
Fuepenice D, McEennEY
Lowerr. MELLETT

Mrs. Epcar B. MEenmrITT
Mus, Grorce Mesta

Doctor Jasmes F. MrrcHELL
Frawe W. MonpELL
Wanwick MonTooMeERY, Jn.
L. Ganoxes Moone
Howanrn Monawn

Doctor Wirtiam A, Morcan
Ermnain E. Morcamn

Frnank I'. Monse

Bric. Gen, ANDREW Moses
Wirriam J. NeEaLE

Jorun Nevix

Docrorn THomas E. Nemo
Avor M. Nevius

Mns. Sam J. Nicuoirs

MarcH

Majorn M. |]. Rirron

E. L. RobDDamw

Mrs, May Ronsaviire
Caanies G. Raoss

Leo  A. RoVvER

Frang M. RusseLr

Leo R. Sack

CAPTAIN SAMUEL 5. SANDRERG
Framcis MARTIN SAVAGE
FrEp §. ScHow

RonerT T. ScoTT

Docror R. Lyman SeExton
Hersert T. SHANNON

. MerLvin SHARDPE
SWwAGAR SHERLEY

Trosmas R. Stien

Mrs. Epwanps SHOUSE
JouETT SHOUSE

Wiiriam PHiLIP Simnes
Eirge L. Simpson

Mnrs. Nicobas SiNNOTT
Wane HaMrrow SKINNER
. Bascom SLEMP

Jouw H. Smail

Mns, Jorm H. Saarr
ArTHUR CLARENDON SMITH
CranLes. Broogs SarriH
Mprs, CHanpes Buooks Saita
Jorun Liwis SaaTH

Mns, NeELLE Oz1as SMITH
Rovranp K. SsutH

Enmest W, SsmooT

W. HEwDLEY SMooT

Joun SNURE

Focan SHYDER

WirLrast W. Spam

Mns, Vincrnia WHITE SPEEL
Lewis A, Sriess

Monmis Spramw

A. O, STANLEY

Feenenicr W, STECEMAN

H. Srorrswoop WHITE
FreEpenic Wilorim WiLe
Jasies . WILKES

Mers. Joserm E. WirLarD

Mrs. MABEL WaLker WILLERRANDT

GLansToME WiILlisass

James T. Wrims, Jr.
Majon.- GENERAL C. C. WiLLIAMS
Mrs, Jouxn R. WiLriams
NatHaM Booxe WiLLiams
CoroNeEL EucENE Bien WiILLs
Mrs. Ricxarp Wirsen

Mns. Hanrtey P. Wisow
GeENERAL Branmton WinNsHIP
F. WiLLianm Woonnow

PavL WoorTom

GENERAL Wiiriam M. WricHT
ManTon M. WyvELL

Mns. Evvis A, Yost

Jouw Russerr YounNa

SUB-COMMITTEE ON AIDES

James M. Proctor, Chairman

Executive Vice-Chairmen
Epwanp 5. BrAsHEARS
Witriam W. BroE
Barvysmonn F, GarmuTy
RupoLeH Jose
JoserH . McolGARRAGHY
WirraMm C. SurvLivam
Avpert W. WALKER

Principal Aides

Feepermcr M. Brapiey
AvstTin k. CANFIELD
Samuer H. KaurFMann
Ricrann B. KeecH

Jouxs ., Kooxs

Rurus §. Lusk

CHARLES CarroLL MoRcan

Rev. Wiiriam L. Danny,
Rev. Simpson B, DaveuunrTy,
Rev. CuanLes Enpens,

Rev. H. H. Harmon

ReEv. FrepeErick B. Hanris,
Rev, C., E. HaiwrHonnE,
Rev. F. F. HovLsorpLE,

Rev. Formey HutcHinsOmN,
Rev. Wiriam H. Jermacin,
Rev., G. E. Lewnskr,

Dn, Avucustus T. MuRraY
Rev, R. Y. NicHoLsown,
Rev., FrepeEric W. Penkins,
Rev. Z. B. Puirvips,

Rev: U, G. B. PiercE,
Rev. H. H. Ranck,

Rev. Carr C. Rasmussemn,
Rev. GeEonce E. ScHwNARLDL,
Ranm Apmnam Simow,

Rev. Josern R. Sizoo,

Rev. PauL Sremny,

Rev. ALTIEN A. STOCKDALE,
Rev, James H. Tavron,
Rt. Rev. C. F. THoMas
Rev. J. F. WeENCHEL,

Sup-ComMITTEE on DEeco-
RATIONS

Mprs, FrankLin M. GunTHER,
Chairman

Miss Martanne Harnisown,

Vier Chairman
Miss Evizasernt WHEELER,

Vice Chairman
Heren Ronpins, Secredary
Miss Ereamon Branson
Miss Manye Lowse Broussann
Miss Heren CooLmmce
Mprs, CHanres C. Grover, Jr.
Miss Pevton Hawes

g AEIFORDE M. STELLWAGEMN Hucx Harris Osgar Miss KatHEnine HenerT
apEes 5_-;1':5-11:1?1 NicHoLsON LurHER C. STEWARD Cravpe W. Owen Miss Mancanite Hepenr
‘gg Frep K. Niersow Mpns, FLoRENCE Jackson Stopparp  Jonuw SauL Miss KatHEnine King

3 — Miss MinnE NiErson FrEp StoHimMan C. MELVIN SHARPE Miss KaTHERrve RopBinsonN
Doy Joun J. Noonaw Jesse C. SuTER Crixton D. VeErnonw, Secrefary Miss Lyra TowwnseEnD
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OUR PRESIDENTIAL MANSIONS

By M. E. GiLroND
Member, Official Program Commillee

VER since John and Abigail Adams moved
E into the unfinished structure, surrounded by
_ce tracks and brick yards, in November of 1800,
the White House has been the official residence of
our Presidents. But before that date and since
(for short periods of time) other mansions have
housed our Chief Executives and their families.

The first President of the United States selected
the Franklin House, on the corner of Franklin
and Cherry Streets, New York City, as his official
residence. The house proved too small and the
Washingtons moved to the Macomb residence,
located at 39 Broadway, a short distance from the

famous Trinity Church,

When the Capital was transferred to Phila-
delphia, a new official residence had to be selected.
The city of Philadelphia erected a stately Presi-
dential Mansion; but Washington refused to
occupy it on the grounds that it was too large
and pretentious. The building later became the
home of the University of Pennsylvania.

In Philadelphia, the Washingtons occupied a
small, red brick house at 190 High Street. When
a pestilence broke out in the city, in 1793, every-
body who was able to flee did so. The President
took up temporary residence at Germantown, at
the home of Colonel Isaac Franks, a Revolutionary
War ofhcer.

When John Adams became President he, too,
refused to occupy the Presidential Mansion, pre-
ferring the same house on High Street that the
Washingtons occupied. When the present city of
Washington became the Capital, the Adams
family moved to the unfinished building which
we know as the White House.

After the partial burning of the White House,
President Madison occupied the house on the
northwest corner of Pennsylvania Avenue and
Nincteenth Street. He also lived in the famous

* * * * *x *x *x * Kk * * *

Octagon House, on New York Avenue and Eight-
eenth Streec. It was here that the Treaty of
Ghent, bringing the War of 1812 to an ofhcial
close, was signed.

President Monroe, for a short period after his
inauguration, lived ar 2017 Eye Street, a house
which is still standing. Monroe then went on his
good-will rour of the North and West and did
not occupy the White House until September
17, 1817.

In 1902, the executive offices were moved from
the main building to a temporary building west
of the White House.
being made, the Roosevelts occupied the house at
22 Jackson Place, once the home of President
Polk’s Secretary of War, William M. Marcy.

President Calvin Coolidge was forced to leave

While this change was

the White House temporarily, in the summer of
1927, while the historic mansion was being covered
with a2 new roof. The Coolidges occupied the
home of Mrs, Eleanor Patterson at 15 Dupont
Circle. No changes have been made since that
time,

The home of our Presidents is built of sand-
stone and is painted white. It is not certain, how-
ever, that the name of the mansion originated
because of its color. Until the Monroe Adminis-
tration, the White House was ofhcially called
“President’s House.” Our fifth President changed
This was the
official name until the Roosevelt Administration

the name to "Executive Mansion.™

when it was ofhicially designated "White House,”
its popular name for many years previous.
During the years, the White House has taken
on tradition, dignity and importance. Much
recent history was born there. But despite its use
as the stage for world drama, the house which
Franklin D. Roosevelt and his family are soon ro

occupy remains, as always, a charming home.

* * * * *x K *x Kk Kk * * *
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INAUGURAL BALLS of the PAST

By Davip RankiN BARDEE
Member, the Official Program Commitler

HEY are the one touch of royalty among

all our republican institutions, and even
down to the last one, that of President Taft in
1909, this feature was emphasized. Washington,
it is true, felt perfectly miserable in the part he
was forced to play in the first of these functions;
but being a king among men, he went through
his scenes according to the play-book as it was
written for the first Inaugural Ball.

Unlike all the other inaugural balls, the first
one, given in May or June, 1789, came several
weeks afrer the
awaited the coming of his Lady, for it was to be
her party as well as his. She reached New York

inauguration, The General

late in May, and the ball came quickly thereafter.
It was arranged by the New York Dancing
Assemblies, and was held in their hall on lower

% * * *x * * * *x Kk * *x * Kk K *k Kk Kk *x ¥ * Kk

Broadway. All the elite of the city, and mem-
bers of Congress and heads of the Government,
more than three hundred people, were presnt.

In one end of their hall a dais was erected,
reached by four steps, and on it a sofa, richly
upholstered in damask, for General and Mrs.
Washington. Along the beautifully decorated
walls were long benches for the dancers to occupy.
Before a couple could dance, the gentleman
escorted his lady to the dais, they mounted the
steps, bowed before the President and the Presi-
On the

conclusion of the dance they went through the

dentess, and then retired to the floor.

same performance, ere they took their seats.
General Washington danced on this evening.

He dearly loved it. His partners in the cotillion

were Mrs. Peter Van Brooks Livingston and Mrs.

3 bt B
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Alexander Hamilton; with Miss Van Zandr and
Lady William Maxwell he danced a minuet,
It was noted that his partners were young, beau-
tiful and graceful,

So far as we know he was the only one of our
Presidents who has ever danced at an Inaugural
Ball. His successors have marched down the ball
room amid the plaudits of the assembled dancers
to music specially composed for the occasion, or
to the popular "Hail to the Chief” of latter years,
but none of them has seemed to love the dance
well enough to participate in it General W. H.
Harrison made a wager with a pretty young miss,
that if he were elected he would dance with her
provided she gave him a kiss. At his inaugural
ball she claimed her forfeit, after giving him the
kiss, but the old soldier backed clean down.

On the occasion of Washington's second inau-
guration the Dancing Assemblies of Philadelphia
gave an Inaugural Ball to commemorate that
event, the anniversary of the birth of the nation
and the departure of the members of Congress.
This is the only time Congress has ever been so
honored. It usually departs, unwept, unhonored,
and unsung.

There is considerable doubt as to when the first
Inaugural Ball was given in Washington, but the
records seem to point to March 3, 1801, to cele-

—
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brate Jefferson's first inauguration, or rather, his
clection—for he was not inaugurated until the
next day. If he was present, we have no note
of it.

Madison’s first ball, on the evening of March
4, 1809, is accepted by some historians as being
the first Inaugural Ball in history, simply be-
cause a very fine historian said it was. Later
rescarches show that it was neither cthe first in his-
tory nor probably the first given in Washington.
This one Jefferson did attend, and was the real
king of, sharing the honors with Mistress Dolly
Madison. It was given at Long's Hotel, a board-
ing house on Capital Hill, which long since dis-
appeared.

Four hundred persons of the first quality at-
tended this ball. When Jefferson arrived, the
fiddlers struck up '"Jefferson’s March,” and on
the arms of his private secretary, he marched the
length of the ball room and took a seat on the dais.
Almost immediately after the President and

Mrs. Madison were announced. “"Madison’s
March” was played, they marched down the ball
room, and took chairs on the dais.

Jefferson left early, and the Madisons left after
the supper was served. The President took in the
lady of the British Minister; Mrs. Madison went
in on the arm of the French minister, but she

INAUGURAL BaLL oF PreEsiDENT LincoLN, MArcH 4, 1861
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nl:;:: had England on her left. This never happened he dcclined_m attend the balls in 1833 has never
™ e o the e again, for since then the Diplomatic Corps hfw-: been r::-:p_]mnud_ When WVan Buren was inau-
TV N —— simply been guests at these balls, and the apeing gurated, in 1837, h:_: not only attended that ball
meel "Mk of royalty diminished by that much. but was the hero of it .
; James Monroe was the last of our Presidents to During the decade 1840-50, when the Whig
B S wear a cocked hat and Colonial clothes, but his Party was in the ascendancy, Inaugural Balls were
. , reign was marked by the beginning of a change so much the rage that they dwarfed the interest
. in the management of these balls, which changed in other parts of the inauguration ceremonies.
— o from the Dancing Assemblies to the citizens at General Harrison was honored with three balls,
Men. Madun ve large, thus making the Inaugural Ball a civic in- and attended every one. Not to be outdone, the
b mmez. b & stead of a purely social affair. Hitherto the Democrats had two balls for President Polk.
Dancing Assemblies invited only those who had On the turn of the wheel the Whigs came back
their names on the Social Register—now anybody into power in 1849, and arranged an exclusive
who could buy a ticket could come, under certain partisan Whig Ball, erecting a hall in which to
restrictions. hold it, and having it managed only by Whigs.
Mrs. Monroe was an English woman, of very This excited the ire of the Democrats and of the
aristocratic manners. She initiated the custom of citizens of Washington, who for the first time
sending out cards to her receptions, and she im- were not asked to arrange the ball, and so an
ported her costumes from Paris. A very beau- opposition ball, advertised as “The National In-
tiful and queenly woman, she carried off the auguration Ball Without Distinction of Party,”
belle air even better than Dolly Madison could; was given, Among its managers were the most
and the twe Monroe Inaugural Balls were both distinguished men of both parties. The Vice
splendid affairs, the last one very colorful. President, a Democrat, and the Speaker, a Whig,
General Jackson, who was another king of men, headed the committee. Jefferson Davis, John C.
had the simplest of all the inaugurations, but he Calhoun, and S. A. Douglas were among the man-
attended none of the Inaugural Balls given in his agers, Abraham Lincoln was a manager of both
honor. In 1829 he was in deep mourning; in balls.
1833, just a century ago, two balls were given to President Pierce had the managers cancel the
celebrate the renewal of his term of office.  Why Inaugural Ball to be given in his honor, two days

S,
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before his inauguration. It had been widely ad-
vertised, costumes had been bought, the banquet
arranged, and every preparation made. The
excuse given was that the President was in mourn-
ing, but so was General Jackson in mourning in
1829, :

Both of the Lincoln Tnaugural Balls have his-
toric interest, He attended both, and sar on the
throne, at the second in a chair of blue and gold.
At the first he was escorted by the Mayor of
Washington, and Mrs, Lincoln came in on the arm
of Senator Douglas, an old beau. So far as the
President was concerned, his mind was not on
dancing at either ball, but the first was marked

He left

early and Mrs. Lincoln stayed on, dancing the

by much introducing and handshaking.

night through. Among her partners was Senator
Douglas.

The second Lincoln ball was held during the
war, and while Washington was filled with hos-
pitals and sick and dying soldiers. The Patent
Office was beautifully decorated for it, threz
bands were provided, and a crowd of five thou-
sand jammed the building. Mr. Lincoln, we are
told, took a boyish delight in watrching the dane-
ing. Very early he surrendered his chair to Mrs.
Senator Harris, of New York, while he stood back
of her and Mrs. Lincoln, against the wall, with a
proup of his friends.

A disgraceful scene marred this ball. The
dining hall would seat no more than three hun-
dred ar a time and five thousand, most of them
ladies, had to be fed.

broke into the dining room and seized food from

The crowd wery rudely

the tables, most of which was wasted. The Lin-
colns quickly left the hall, but the rioting went
on all night.

Among the guests at this ball was John Wilkes
Booth, and his fiance, the daughter of Senator
Hale, of New Hampshire.

It is remarkable that the melodrama of this ball
should be reenacted four years later, when the
first Grant Inaugural Ball was held ac the
Treasury. About five times as many tickets were
sold as the building would accommodate; the
arrangements were haphazard, the stairways be-

* % * * % * *x % Kk *x Kk Kk * *x K *k *x * Kk Kk Kk X X &
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came jammed, ladies had their clothes torn off
of them, the crowd became a mob and rushed the
kitchens, and the ball broke up in several free-

for-all battles. No ball ever was so “bawled

out” as this one.

Four years later the Grant Ball was held in a
blizzard in an unheated building, where the guests
arrived heavily muffled in furs and top-coats and
never took them off.

From 1885, when the first Cleveland Inau-
gural Ball was held, until 1209, when the Taft
and last Inaugural Ball was given, the Pension
Office was brought into requisition. These later
affairs were very similar in arrangement—the
grand march, the reception, the viewing of the
dances from a lofty balcony or throne tower, the
cich costumes, the beautiful ladies, and immense
crowds, with now and then a break in the
monotony, as when Mrs. Cleveland gave distinc-
tion to the second Cleveland Ball, the Harrisons
vetoed wine at their ball, Mrs. McKinley fainted
while trying to make the grand march at both of
the McKinley Balls. Colonel Roosevelt the hero
of the second McKinley Ball, and Alice Roosevelt
organized a grand march of her own at her
father’s ball. The Roosevelt children atrended
the 1203 ball.

For the Taft Ball, Mrs. Taft wore a regal cos-
tume, and during the grand march some one
stepped on her train and caused a trafic jam.
She halted the march and imperiously had her
train straightened out, while her jolly husband
looked on and laughed his big hearty laugh.

Mrs. Woodrow Wilson put an end to the Inau-
gural Balls in 1913. When she was consulted
about the ball, she said: I cannot bear to think
of a ball, with modern dances, when Woodrow is
inaugurated.”

The President-elect upheld her, as James K.
Polk did his wife in the matter of being serenaded
on the Sabbath. *Sarah attends to all domestic
affairs,” Polk said, when appealed to; "and she
thinks this is domestic.”

In the pageantry of the Presidency the Inau-
gural Ball has borne a very striking and essential
part, and it should never be abandened.
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o MISTRESSES of the WHITE HOUSE

By ELeanor Conworry anp DoroTtHY V. LEE

I in , Menibers, Qfficial Program Commitiee
- Buests . .
ats ang HAT about the wives of the thirty Presidents?

Where were they born and what sort of women

were they?

[ Inay
e Tafy The public acts and countenances of their husbands are
Pension printed firmly in the history books. Their profiles are nobly etched
% later on coins and postage stamps. But the mistresses of the White
nt—the House, with few exceptions, are vague pi:I'SDElil“ti.ES.
of the Tradition fondly hoped that each first |:=|u:.1?.r was 2 com-
ver. the bination of beauty and sweetness, }rcmthl and sag;fn:nr_}r, discretion
| and gayety, wit and charity, not forgetting such incidental char-
i acteristics as intellectuality and domesticity. Liberal public opinion
|.n _d“ of today demands that she be a brilliant and economical hostess, a
dm_mr' firm and loving mother, that she dress smartly and inexpensively,
s that she be well versed in American, European, Eastern and South
funted American politics, but that she have the good judgment never to
both of air her opinions in the presence of her betters; that she have com-
he hero plete assurance and confidence in herself but that never must she
oosevelt . 2 : put her own interests ahead of her husband’s, that she be—in short
Mrs. Georcge WasHINGTON i
it her 1789-1797 —a good wife! A gentgel power behind the Presidential Throne!
teended Just how near each mistress of the White Housz has come
to this exquisite but sometimes elusive ideal may be imagined by reading
qal cos- the sketches of their lives. Since these ladies were only a little less human =
- than their liege lords, must be forgiven them if they were not the pactern -
e jam. of perfection. They came from different parts of the country. From the =
wad her Western and Southwestern frontiers, from big cities, small towns and
ushand prairies and plantations, from the leisurely South and crisp New England.
b They brought with them the ideals of their girlhood environment mellowed
-« Inau- a bit by their experience. If each one of them were over eager to undo
nsulted the mistakes of her predecessors, surely such a tendency is accounted a
- chink virture in their illuscrious husbands. Dnhr Martha Washingtun was lack-
Jrow i ing in this ambition for improvement. Martha Washington as every one
undoubtedly knows was the first wife of the first President. She had no
mes K ' predecessors in the role of First Lady.
cenaded Nor is she properly included among the mistresses of the White
jgmestic House. She never lived in the White House. Washington the city was
ynd she not in existence when her husband was President. The capital of the

young nation was first in New York and later in Philadelphia.

=
-
=

Although the wife of the first President was a Virginian, New

; ; ; : ESF Mers: MES N ]
il England contributed the first mistress of the White House, us. James Mapison

1809-1817

1933
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Abigail Smith, daughter of a clergyman of Braintree, Massachusetts,
against the wishes of her family, married John Adams, a lawyer, and a son of
5 small farmer.  John Adams was then obscure and "a poor match” but he was
destined to be not only the second President of the United States but the first
of the "Adams dynasty,” which has contributed more distinguished men to the
service of the Republic than any other American family. Abigail Adams was a
personality in her own right. She needed the courage and industry for which

dhe was admired in her girlhood, when <he and the President moved to the new

Federal city of Washington only half emerged from the mud and the swamps

of the Potomac flats, and took up their cesidence in the bleak half-completed

President’s Palace.
The two interesting daughters of the widowed President Thomas

Jefferson, Mrs. William Mann Randolph and Mrs. John Wayles Eppes often
visited their father in Washington and acted as his hostesses. The charming
Mrs. Eppes found it more convenient to be with her distinguished father than
did her sister Mrs. Randolph. For Mrs. Randolph, though she had the ad-
vantages of a European education and travel had at the time her father was
President twelve children. Twelve children were no easier to leave behind a
hundred years ago than they are now. Mr. Jefferson managed his own social
affairs without much asaistance anyhow. He entertained seldom and always scandalized the wives of
officials and foreign representatives by his disregard of formal dress and by refusing to hold "audiences.”

When "Dolly” Madison came into the White House the social austerity of the Jeffersonian
days vanished. Dolly was a gay and kindly spirit.  Although she was born a Quakeress, she loved
parties. It made her very happy to see her (riends and "Mr. Madison's people” enjoying themselves.
When Mr. Madison married her, she was the vivacious widow of John Todd of Philadelphia. And viva-
cious and beloved she remained throughout her long eventful life. Her tact and genuine kindliness
were of tremendous value to her lyusband and his administration. With
characteristic guile she persuaded Congress to appropriate money for the
completion of the White House and for the maintainence of thirty serv-
nts and—unbelieveable extravagance—tor the installation of bells to
cwmmon the new minions. Despite her lack of affectation she presided
at the White House with real dignity.

When James Monroe was Minister to France his wife, the beau-
tiful Elizabeth Kortwright of smart New York society, was called "La
fielle Americaine.” When Mr. Monroe became President "'La Belle Amen-
caine” brought to Washingron the grand manner of New York and
European society.  Within the White House just rebuilt, she set up 3
social regime of most unaccustomed formality. Guests not wearing
court dress and without credentials were not sdmitted to her dignified
levees, However, she did have to yield to certain governmental policies.

And on one formal occasion representatives of six Indian tribes, some

Mas. Jonn Quiney ADass
1825-1029

almost naked were welcomed within the drawing rooms just refurnished

with French importations.
Mrs. John Quincy Adams was Lowsa Cathenne Johnson,

. Mius, Jamps Rmox P
daughter of Joshua Johnson of Maryland, then Consul General to London. I*:I-H-I;-w S
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Her mother was French. John Quincy Adams, the son of the daunt-
less Abigail and John Adams, the Second President, was traveling
in Europe when he met Louisa Johnson. Afrter their marriage Louisa,
having been born and educated in Europe, was an enchanting com-
panion on her husband’s missions to Russia and Paris.

A woman of fashion with many accomplishments and at

=
- - the same time a devoted mother. She was an extremely popular

-y hostess when Mr. Adams was American Minister at the Court of

' Saint James and also while he was Secretary of State in Washingron.
As wife of President Adams she found the White House a much

e Ty more agreeable place than the wretched barn her mother-in-law
- Abigail had struggled to make liveable.

- — Mrs. Andrew Jackson died a few months before her hus-
el band’s inauguration. The President brought her nephew whom he
ol b T had adopted as his son Andrew Jackson Donelson and his wife from
e Tennessee to Washington. Mrs. Donelson was very young and very
= by friendly and she loved cheerful parties in the White House. With
AL T R President  Jackson “The People’s President,” she entertained an

T 1B61-1861 astonishing "Mixture of aristocracy and the masses.” When Mrs.
" Donelson died Mrs. Andrew Jackson, Jr., wife of an adopted son of
b Mo President Jackson presided at the White House.

Letitia Christian, of Virginia, the first Mrs. John Tyler, was an invalid. Mrs. Robert Tyler,

- i ; . 2 -
her daughter-in-law and Mrs. Semple, her daughter, presided over the White House. The marriage of
rey Tom : _ _ : ]
: the third daughter of the family was the only brilliant social affair of
. -
= this administration. Informal drawing rooms, when any one might
i Lacdare

call until ten o'clock, were held every evening. Two years after his
first wife's deach, President Tyler married the young Miss Julia
Gardiner of New York.

He was the fArst President to marry while in the White
Hﬂu&ﬂ.

Sarah Childress, daughter of a2 merchant from Rutherford
County, Tenn., was married to James Knox Polk at the age of
twenty,  As she was educated under the strict discipline of the
Maravian Institute at Salem, N. C., and llmugh she was much honored
as mistress of the White House she curtailed the entertainment, re-
freshments and dancing, Mrs. Polk was the first and only mistress of
the White House to serve as her husband's prnivate secretary. Fler
understanding of politics and knowledge of men of her day made her
of inesumable value.

Zachary Taylor married Margaret Smith, of Maryland, who
followed him throughout his military career, making a home wherever
she could pitch camp.  She cared little for formal sociery., Her third
and youngest daughter, Betty, wife of Célonel Bliss, presided over the

White House. The second daughter eloped from the White House and

Mas, Grovern CLEVELAND
IRRE-1889 189%-1897

married Jefferson Davis, afterwards President of the Confederacy.
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During the four years of the devoted courtship of
Millard Fillmore, a clothier's apprentice, and Abigal Powers, of
Buffalo, N. Y., daughter of a Bapuist muimster, Abigail Powers,
herself a school teacher, ]1»;:]P*-'|..i| her fiance become a law yer.. A3
the wife of Millard Fillmore, one day to become President of the
United States, she always an intellecrual, began the hrst White
House Library with a Congressional appropriation of 5,000,
Mrs. Fillmore also improved the White House kitchen. She found
cooking being done on the hearth and changed to a coal stove.

The daughter of a former President of Bowdoin Col-
lege, Maine, Jane Appleton married Franklin Pierce in 1834, Her
three children died before she came to the White House. She
was an invalid and seldom entertained. The strict observance of
the Sabbath was a passion with her. Mrs. Pierce's style of dress
like her manner was unobtrusive though the fashion of the day
was the extreme hoop skirt started by the Empress Eugenie.

Miss Harrier Lane, the niece and adopred daughter of
the bachelor President James Buchanan became the first lady at
the age of twenty-cight. She was tall and blonde and beautiful

- - Mre Wooorow Wilson
and had the charming manners accentuated by an education at 1917192 |

Georgetown Convent, in Washington. While Harriet Lane pre-
sided for her uncle in London, Queen Victoria accorded her the rank of a wife of the United States

Minister and she became a distinguished hostess among the ladies of the diplomatic corps at the Court
of St. James. When she became mistress of the White House, she filled it with plants and flowers. The
Prince of Wales, afterwards Edward the VII, was a guest at the White House and devoted himself to
the precty Miss Lane. She married Henry Elliotr Johnston.

When Mary Todd was a young girl in Lexington, Ky., she announced that she would some
day be the wife of a President of the United States. Not long after this optimistic remark she wisited
her mister in Springfield, Ill., mer a tall studious young lawyer named Abraham Lincoln, married him and
so realized her youthful ambition. As First Lady she had many difhicult responsibilities. Dunng the
anxious Civil War days she still tried to keep the social life at the White House as normal as possible.
She adored her husband, and wished to share his duties. ﬁ'u.'.ljrﬁ when receIving, she stood as near him
as the voluminous styles of the day would permic.  The Lincaoln entertainments were always attended by
both clegantly and simply dressed people.

Mrs. Andrew Johnson was Eliza McCardle, of Greenville, Tenn., and married at the age of
seventeen.  She was a school teacher and encouraged and instructed her husband. Because she was a
victim of consumption when she came to the White House, her daughter Martha, wife of Senator
Patterson, presided with elegance and tact. Mrs. Johnson's dairy was her pride and her cows grazed in
what is now the White House garden,

Ulysses 5. Grant married Miss Julia Dent from White Haven, near St. Louis. She and the Presi-
dent brought to the White House charming simplicity.  Mrs. Grant dressed plainly but richly. When
the gloom of the Civil War was lifted she entertained often, During her regime a housekeeper was
employed, for the first time and the White House was improved by gas illumination.

Lucy Webb, daughter of Dr. and Mrs. James Webb, of Delaware, Ohio, educated at Wesleyan
Female College, married Rutherford B. Hayes. She abolished wine from the White House table excepr
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during the visit of the two Russian Grand Dukes. Dincing, lawn parties, card parties ind musicals were

prohibited, bur she did hold the necessary receptions, _ |
Lucretia Randolph was married to James A. Garheld then an Ohio college president in 1858.

After President Garfield's assassination Mrs. Mary Arthur McElroy became mistress of the White House
.nd mothered the children of her widower brother Chester A. Arthur, who succeeded to the presidency.
The new President enjoyed entertaining and Mrs, McElroy possessed the same grace and charm of manner

that made her brother popular. She introduced serving of tea at the afternoon receptions, and refresh-

ments for all other parties.

Miss Rose Elizabeth Cleveland, the talented sister of President Grover Cleveland, was hostess
from March 4, 1885, until June 2, 1886, when the President married his ward Miss Frances Folsom,
of Buffalo. N. Y., in the White House. The wedding tock place in the Blue Room in the presence of
only members of the cabinet and relatives. After a short honeymoon Mrs. Cleveland assumed her new
and trying duties with a graciousness that captivated the nation. She held Saturday afternoon recep-
tions because it gave an opportunity to those who were employed to have access to the White House.

Ruth Cleveland was the first child born to a President’s wife in the Executive Mansion.

When Benjamin Harrison came to the White House the duties of hostess devolved upon his
widowed daughter, Mrs. McKee. Mrs. Harrison, who was Caroline Lavinia Scott, of Indianapolis, Ind.,
was a cultured, hospitable woman but she preferred her role as grandmother to that of First Lady.

Mrs. William McKinley, who was 1da Saxton, of Canton, Ohio, was an invalid during her
busbind’s administration. and the object of his most tender and devoted solicitude. She always sat at the
President’s right at formal entertainments regardless of the prominence of the guests present.

Mrs. Theodore Roosevelt was both competent and charming. She carried many responsibili-
ties 15 wife of the President. and mother of a large vigorous family, but she also was a delightful hostess.
A social secretary was required to assist her in carrying out her far-reaching hospitality. The two most
important social events of the Roosevelt administration were the marriage of Alice to Representative
Nicholas Longworth, and the debur of the daughter of Ethel Roosevelr,

Mrs. William H. Taftr, when she was Helen Herron, of Cincinnati, visited the White House
as the guest of the Garficlds. Twenty-three years later she returned as its mistress. She did much for
the social life of the Executive Mansion, inaugurating suppers at the large receptions, and giving grace-
ful garden parties.

Ellen Louise Axson who married Woodrow Wilson June, 1885, in Savannah, Ga., came with
her three grown daughters to the White House, where she presided with characteristic southern hospi-
tality. Her death occurred in August, 1914,

Mrs. Edith Bolling Galt was born in Wytheville, Va., the daughter of a prominent lawyer,
and married President Wilson in 1915, She was a deligheful hostess and well loved in Washington before
as well as after becoming the President’s wife. Always she devored herself to the care of her dis-
tinguished husband during the trying period of the World War and afrer his physical collapse.

Mrs. Warren G. Harding was born in Manon, Ohio, and was educated in music in Cincinnat
as well as in Europe. After her marriage she assisted her husband in his newspaper ventures and con-
[r-lIJUU.'d “]“'JTLI T.hl.! :l.LI"l.'.'ll-lI;,.'l.:'n'll:nl {_ﬂ'— hi.'i CACCEr,

One of the most gracious White House hostesses of recent memory was Mrs. Calvin Coolidge,
fr}rmrrl}' Grace A, Goodhue, of ﬂur|jng[{m, V., a gr.ldu.ltu of the University of Vermont. T]lnugh her
husband was indifferent to social life she entered with zest into her ofhcial duties.

Mrs. Herbert Hoover was Lou Henry and born in lowa, the daughter of a small town banker.
While studying at Leland Stanford University she mer Mr. Hoover, who was a senior, and they were

married in 1889, They have two sons, Mrs. Hoover has sponsored the Girl Scout movement.
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Opvense AND REVERSL oF THE RoosevELT-
GarNpn Inavcumrar Mpnap, prsicNED DY
Pave Mansie o New York

The Inaugural Medal was designed by I"aul Manship, widely recognized as one of the
world's foremost sculptors. It is three inches in diameter and so high is the relief on
the obverse side, which contains the profile likeness of President-elect Roosevele, that in
producing the replicas at the Philadelphia Mint it was necessary to strike each disc
twelve times.  The design on the reverse side, symbolizing the first Ship of State, is the
U. 5. 5. Constitution, copied from an antique print of "Old Ironsides," made at the time
she was launched and now in the notable naval prints collection of Mr. Roosevelr at
Crum Elbow. The Winged Woman symbolizes the Ship of State of the present.

Only 2,600 bronze replicaos will be fasued.
P'rice $2.50 each, Send orders to Robert
W. Woallew, Chairman, Inaugural Commit-
tre on Medals, Transportation Huilding,
ulﬂmllln.rfnu_ .!' {
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